Wooden—AEuilar, Helena

From: Dawvis, Gail

Sent: Thursday. May 31 2018 527 Pm
To Wooden Aguilar, Helena
Subject: FW: Hlight options

Ihis s the last one Im gonna send you, Im getting out of here bhefore the rain!

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:20 Pm

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.mic helle@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Flight options

You do the samel
Sent from my iPhone
On Feb 24, 2017, at 818 PM, Hale, Mic helle < > wrote:

That is no problem, | just wanted to get this off my plate. Have a great weekend

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:55 pm
To: Hale, Michelle -

Ce: [ he kerson, Aaron -

Subject: Re: Flight options

Michele, | can't make danyreservations until the Administrator is putn the system. He should be in by

Monday. | will reserve on Monday. | will have to do a cost comparison of Tulsa to Scottsdale vs. DCA 1o

>cottsdale, if higher from Tulsa he will have to pay the difference. We will talk on Monday, we have

hime
Sent from my iPhone
On teb 24,2017, at 7:35 pm, Hale, Michelle < > wrote
March 6
/\“H-“ you allowed to hook his flight from his home city? If so, then please book the

Southwest at 9:05 a.m. to 10:45 am

The Administrator’s speech is at 3-15 so none of the flights in the afternoon to DC will
work. He probably couldn’t make it 1o the airport until 5:00 or 5:30 p.m Could you see

what the options are?

Thank you for being so casy to work with!

mh

From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:12 PM



To: Dickerson, Aaron <. '+ [ > Jackson, Ryan
< iy =
Cc: Hale, Michelle <
Subject: Flight options ...

3/6
Tulsa to Phoenix (closest airport to Scottsdale)

SWest (contract) the only one

Lv: 9:05am
Ar: 10:45am

3/6 possible return:
Phoenix to DC after 3pm

American (contract) no nonstops
Lv: 2:55pm

Ar: 7:26pm

Lv: B:05pm

Ar: 10:52pm

Lv. 4:10pm

Ar. DFW 7:32pm
Lv: DFW 8:15pm
Ar: 11:59pm

SWest (non contract higher cost)
Lv: 3:05pm

Ar: Houston 6:35pm

Lv: Houston 7:40pm

Ar: 11:30pm

3/7 possible return in the marning:
Phoenix to DC

American (only one flight in the morning)
Lv: 9:40am
Ar: 3:56pm

3/8
DCA to Houston {after noon)

United (contract)
(v 1:50pm
Ar:4:27pm
Lv: 3:25pm
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Ar: 6:10pm

Lv. 5:35pm
Ars 8:18pm

Lv: 7:30pm
Ar: 10:09pm

3/9
Houston to Tulsa (after noon)

United
Lv: 1:05pm
Ar: 2:39pm

Lv: 4:05pm
Ar 5:39pm

v 5:42pm
Ar: 7:12pm

Lv: 9:35pm
Ar: 11:09pm
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Traveler

Traveler ID;

Travel Dates

Traveler Name:




Davis, Gail
T R e ——

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday Mareh 02 201 10022 AM
To: Hale Michell

Subject: Ri Travel Details

United is the contract and we have fly contract carrier if available

From: Hale, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, March 02,2017 10:21 AM
To: Davis, Gail <Davis. Gail@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Travel Details

No Delta flights available, | assume?

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday, March 2,2017 10:19 AM

To: Dickerson, Aaron <g_i_cke;gqﬁqg_r)_{@_ep_ﬁ.ggu:-; Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>
Cc: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Details

%

ssuming we are talking about flying inta Houston International:

1/8 DCA to Houston

From: Dickerson, Aaron
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 5:14 PM
To: Hale, Michelle *‘.}_mi__e;mi'z___[1_r;ﬂp_@_r2ﬁ.gqg-‘1.‘ Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.go
Subject: RE: Travel Details

Gail

tanwe get flight options from DC to Houston on Wed, March 8 starting at 4:00pm?
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Also here is the link for the hotel where the event is being held as well as a list of alternative hotels if sold out

hitps://ceraweek.com/venue/

Thank you.

Aaron Dickerson

Office of the Chief of Staff
Office of the Administrator
U.S. EPA

Phone: 202-564-1783

Fax 202-501-1338

From: Hale, Michelle

Sent: luesday, February 28, 2017 5:08 PM
To:
<Davis.Gall@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Travel Details

; Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Davis, Galil

Yes, next week — Houston.

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:58 PM

<Davis.Gall@epa.pov>
Ces
Subject: Re: Travel Details

Lxcellent. That is very helpful. 1 assume you mean next week's travel to Houston.

M

Intelligence Advisor/Special Agent
U.S. EPA - Office of the Administrator
Office of Homeland Security

i

cell

From: Hale, Michelle
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:51:15 PM
To: Dickerson, Aaron; Davis, Gail

]

Subject: RE: Travel Details

0000086



He is scheduled to depart Dallas for Tulsa Thursday evening at 9:40 p.m.

Next week he will travel to Dallas late Wednesday afternoon. He will have meetings beginning at 9:00 a.m. on Thursday
with his speech at 1:00. | anticipate that he will want to depart for Tulsa soon after his speech.

oo

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 4:42 pm

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle @epa.poy>-: Dickerson, Aaron «:Q@grﬂ\@_ron@ega_.gpp
Ce:
Subject: Travel Details

I appreciate your help with the schedule and realize things change quickly. That said, do you have any details
about the time of the Dallas departure on Thursday or anything on Houston next week? Even the day/time of
the speech in Houston would be very helpful.

Thank you in advance.

e S|
Intelligence Advisor/Special Agent
U.S. EPA - Office of the Administrator
Office of Homeland Security

ffice

ell
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Wooden-Aauilar, Helena

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 5:27 PM
To: Wooden-Aguilar, Helena
Subject: FW: Flight options ......

This is the last one Im gonna send you, Im getting out of here before the rain!

From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:20 PM
To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Flight options

You do the same!

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2017, at 8:18 PM, Hale, Michelle <hale.michellc @epa pove> wrote:

That is no problem, | just wanted to get this off my plate. Have a great weekend.

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 7:55 PM

To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelie@epd gov>

Cc: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson. oaron@cpd.gov>
Subject: Re: Flight options ......

Michele | can't make any reservations until the Administrator is put in the system. He should be in by
Monday. | will reserve on Monday. | will have to do a cost comparison of Tulsa to Scottsdale vs. DCA to
Scottsdale, if higher from Tulsa he will have to pay the difference. We will talk on Monday, we have
time.

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 24, 2017, at 7:35 PM, Hale, Michelle <hale.nmichelle@ena pov wrote:

March 6
Are you allowed to book his flight from his home city? If so, then please book the
Southwest at 9:05 a.m. to 10:45 a.m.

The Administrator’s speech is at 3:15 so none of the flights in the afternoon to DC will
work. He probably couldn’t make it to the airport until 5:00 or 5:30 p.m. Could you see
what the options are?

Thank you for being so easy to work with!
mh

From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 4:12 PM

1 ooooos



To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickersorn. aq ron{@ena gov>; Jackson, Ryan

<jackson ryan@epa.pov>
Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale michelle @epa gov>
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

Lv: 8:05pm

Ar: 10:52pm

Lv: 4:10pm

Ar: DFW 7:32pm
Lv: DFW 8:15pm
Ar: 11:59pm

SWest (non contract higher cost)
Lv: 3:05pm

Ar: Houston 6:35pm
Lv: Houston 7:40pm
Ar: 11:30pm

3/7 possible return in the morning:
Phoenix to DC

American (only one flight in the morning)
Lv: 9:40am
Ar: 3:56pm

3/8
DCA to Houston (after noon)

United (contract)
Lv: 1:50pm
Ar:4:27pm

Lv: 3:25pm
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To: Dickerson, Aaron <dickerson.aaron@epa.gov>; Jackson, Ryan

<jackson ryan@epa pov>
Cc: Hale, Michelle <hdle michelle@epa pov>
Subject: Flight options ......

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
Ar: 4:27pm

Lv: 3:25pm

000010



Ar: 6:10pm

Lv: 5:35pm
Ar: 8:18pm

Lv: 7:30pm
Ar: 10:09pm

3/9
Houston to Tulsa (after noon)

United
Lv: 1:05pm
Ar: 2:39pm

Lv: 4:05pm
Ar: 5:39pm

Lv: 5:42pm
Ar: 7:12pm

Lv: 9:35pm
Ar: 11:09pm
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[ seument Num

Document Sumrnary for AUTH184294-1 (View-only)

Traveler petaus

~ Document Information pet

TA Num: I Document ID:

Document Details: Trip with th

Alert Trip No. Location Purpose

1

"~ Reservations

Reservation Type Vendor/Carrier

N Expenses petais

Details Alert Receipts

Date

Receipts

.ﬁm:mmm recepts or

cac.concursolutions,

s 1]

ERINE] _

talls

e POTUS to Detroit. v and Nashville TN on Ar Force One

tachments

Y

Traveler |D:

Travel Dates:

Purpose: 2-INFORMAT IONAL MEETING

Itinerary Location From To
DETROIT, MI 03/15/17 031151
NASHVILLE. TN 03/15/17 03715/17

Last Date to Ticket

Source Expense Description

Estimated TDY Voucher Fea

Lodging

VS Proxsy WService pettnng= e

03/15/2017 -

Cost Lodging Location

Traveler Name: =DWARD PRUITT

03715/2017

13

Location Type: CONUS
Airfare no cost to EPA and this will b

Per Diem Rates

122 00/ 54 07
(10/01/16-12/31/49)

Ticket #/Res. #

Total Per Diem Expenses: 00p

Expense Ca tegory
Transaction

Fees

Lodging & M&IE

Currency: US Dollar

Organization: EPAAD11I0

Type: TEMPORARY DUTY

a day tnp

Estimated Cost Trip Comments

1475

-4
(4.

View Reservation History No Reservations

Date & Time Emissions Traveler

Total Non-Per Diem Expenses: 14 75

Payment Method PerDiem
GovCC
000 PERSONAL Yes
Total Per Diem Allowance: 00
1 ] ' '



Dcument Sumimary

~ Per Diem Allowances pstais

Details Alert Actions Date

v

Per Diem Rate Lodging Cost
03/15/17 59.00 0.00

~ Additional Authorizations peais

Other Authorization

~ Accounting Allocations petails

b
Page 2 o

Lodging Conf
Allowed M&IE Cost MA&IE Allowed Spec B L D e
0.00 0.00 0.00
No Special Authorizations
Remarks

Accounting Total: 14 75

Percent
Alert Organization Label Classification Code Amount Allocated
EPAAO11IO 17 OA 10 ACCOUNT A7T 20172018 B 11A ZZZME8 MN111100 14 75 100.00 %

~ Totals petails

Previous Reimbursable Amount: 14 75 Total Reimbursable Amount: 14 75

Disbursement Type

Estimated Cost

Advance Requested

Trip Comments

Document Status petais

Status to Apply  v!

https: cee.concursolutions.com UL TAVS Proxy WService peO00097 doemaremn cimam o

Amended Reimbursable Amount: 0 00

AUTH184294 AUTH184294-1 Amended

Amount Amount Net
14 75 1475 000
000 000 000

View Comment History No Comments Entered

Current Status: CANCEL COMPLETE  Awaiting: for Status:

$ 2
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Traveler

Document Information

000015
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Travel Dates: 93232377 .03 37

PNR Status: BC0ED

LXpENSES 2 T
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Traveter 1D:

Travel Dates:

currency

Qrganization

FNR Stat

L]

5




e  —

Traveler ‘SHI Tiavaler Name: EJ

Urganization: 252270 ¢

Travel Dates ) J3 08 2 Currency :
SN T I [ LY

y Tio e Type: TE'. ¢ ST

AT T N f ] i ATy L} From | ' Mt g 3 1 I 1 1

PNR Status: E70 wgr
-
CXPENSey Towal Per é Orem £



1 T \__ = 1 ._ N .. o ’
(1] i y . .
Traveler Traveler _:.I Traveler Name: ED -r Qrganization EF-al7 o
Document Informatior Travel Dates: 25 ** 2017 - 0% 782077 Currency: . = Doz ype: TEVFORARY DLTY
ThA ML - [ il b - i Y L
£y I PR ._u - . - - LT - - - - ] ' 3
Alert Trip N yranon 54 er M From T V Nate vel  Trip T IETT

PNR Status. BOLREL

Reservalions

Expensas o &Lt

» Expenses




.__._,mcm_mﬂ Details

~ Document Information petajs

TA Num: TAAD4GEQ Document

Document Details: The Administrator will travel to New York on May 16th - 1

Alert

™ Reservations

Reservation

Type Vendor/Carrier
LODGE Preferred Hotels
COMM-CARR American
Airlings
COMM-CARR Amencan

Airlines

N Expenses peais

Details Alert Receipts  Date

Trip No. Location Purpose

(View-only)

Traveler ID: l Traveler Name: EDWARD PRUITT

1D: Purpose: 2-INFORMATIONAL MEETING

Itinerary Location
NEW YORK NY

Last Date to Tic ket

Comments LB vip Services

htips: coe e cursolutions.com 1

Travel Dates: 05/16/2017 - 05172017

Currency: US Dollar

Location Type: CONUS

To Per Diem Ratas

267 00/ 74 00
(03/01/17-06/30/17

View Reservation History

Ticket #/Res.

Cost Lodging Location # Date & Time Emissions
5116/2017 5 58 00 P 45000 THE MIC HELANGEL 05/18/2017 NiA
EST Li 000
New York NY
5/16/2017 55900 PM 1 84g 4p 05/16/201 83.459969 |bs
EST 1900 Cco2
5/16/12017 5 59 00 PM 000 5/17/2017 83.459995 |ns
EST 16 00 Coz
Total Per Diem Expenses: 561 0g
Source Expense Description Expense Category Cost
Estimated TDY Voucher Fee Transaction Fees 1475 GOVCC
€17 Estmated Travel Fea Com Carrier 5324 Gowvece
I TANS Pros 7

W\ SUTA UL

(| G

Total Non-Per Diem Expenses; 1 771 3

Payment Method

Organization: EPAAO11I0

Type: TEMPORARY DUTY

7th to address the Manhattan Institute’s Boarc of Directors meetng and to do media hits

Estimated Cost Trip Comments
2332

2 39

PNR Status: BOOKED

Traveler

EDWARD SCOTT
PRUITT

EDWARD scoTT
PRUITT

EDWARD scoOTT
PRUITT

w

PerDiem

(=]
(=
o
(=]



oociment Sunumary

05/16/2017 4+ Aurline Fighe

Com Carner

A Youhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sue that it is mission essential o use this flight

A You have selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it is mission essential to use this flight

05/16/2017 Hotel Tax (CONUS Only}
0511612017 Internet Connection Fees
05/16/2017 Lodging

Comments. Conf Num: CI26J2DA Cmt

05/16/2017 MEIE
05/17/2017 M&IE
Receipts
Manage receipts or other document attachments View Receipts

~ Per Diem Allowances petais

Lodging
Details Alert Actions Date Per Diem Rate Lodging Cost Allowed
~r 05/16/17 74.00 450.00 450.00
iy Actuals have been claimed. Please verify they are correct
g 05/17/17 74.00 0.00 0.00
A Additional Authorizations petaiis
Other Authorization Remarks

ACTUAL EXPENSE
Contract fare used or No coniract fare exists for city-pair market

My transportation costs are paid in full through agency acceptance of payment from a
non-federal saurce

https: ‘cee.concursolutions.com U1 TAVS Proxy WService peODO09YT docnren sommae v s

-

Page 2 ot

1648 4C GOVCC

Hotel Tax 4500 GOVCC
Misc Expense 10.00 PERSONAL
Lodging-PerDiem 450 00 GOVCC Yes
M&IE-PerDiem 5550 PERSONAL Yes
M&IE-PerDiem 55 5C PERSONAL Yes
Total Per Diem Allowance: 561 CJ
Conf
M&IE Cost MA&IE Allowed Spec B L D %
55.50 55.50 Yes
55.50 55.50

1

Special Authorizations Exist

NMeady oAl U0 ' 1. B

24
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Davis, Gail

From: Dawis, Gail

Sent Monday, March 20, 2017 11 47 AM
To: MNishida, lane

Subject: RE: italy Tnp Update

Jane please note that the United flight is non contract and slightly higher.

From: Nishida, Jane

Sent: Monday, March 20, 2017 11:40 AM

To: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>; Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha
<dravis.samantha@epa.gov>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Italy Trip Update

The United flight is a direct flight.

From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Monday, March 20,2017 11:11 AM
To: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa gov>; Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane@epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha

Subject: RE: Italy Trip Update
Per the email below: Please note: there are no morning flights from DCA or IAD!
6/4 evening flights to Rome

Delta (contract) (operating as AirFrance)
Lv: 6 15pm

Ar: Panis 7:45 am (6/5)

v: Paris 9:15am

Ar. Rome 11.20am

United {non contract) (operating as Lufthansa)
5:30pm

Ar: Rome 8:10am {6/5)

+++++t++++++44

6/13 Bologna to |AD

Delta {contract)

lv: 10:05am

Ar- Pans 11:50am
Paris 1:25pm

Arc1AD 3:55pm

United (non contract)

000026



Lv: 10:35am

Ar: Frankfurt 12:05pm
Lv: Frankfurt 1:15pm
Ar:1AD 3:55pm

The same flights are leaving on 6/12 as well

From: Hale, Michelle
Sent: Manday, March 20, 2017 10:37 AM

To: Nishida, Jane <Nishida.Jane @epa.gov>; Dravis, Samantha <gr§3§éamantha;wegaﬂq>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>; Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa gov>
Subject: RE: Italy Trip Update

Hi, Jane, we met with the Administrator this morning and he is good to 8o on flipping the schedule. He would like to
depart for Rome either on the evening of June 4 or early morning of June 5. His return would be following the last day
of the G7 on June 12. I'm copying Gail Davis to begin exploring flight options for the Broup. Once we have it nailed
down, | will let his family know so that they can make their travel plans.

Syd and Samantha, please respond if | have misinterpreted our conversation this morning,

From: Nishida, Jane
Sent: Friday, March 17,2017 1:32 pm

To: Dravis, Samantha <dravis.samantha @epa.gov>; Hale, Michelle <hale‘michelle@ega.gov>
Ce: Hupp, Sydney <f_1w.sgdney@ega.gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan @epa.govs>

Subject: Italy Trip Update

Importance: High

Samantha/Michelle,

We learned today that Minister Galletti will be traveling to China right after the G7 Environment Ministers meeting, but
would be available to meet with the Administrator before the G7 meeting.

We could flip the schedule and go to Rome first, then g0 to Bologna which would mean:
¢ Monday, June § - Depart DC in late afternoon
° Tuesday, June 6 - Arrive Rome in morning
¢ Wednesday, June 7 - vatican meetings
* Thursday, June 8 Embassy/Iindustry meetings
* Friday, June 9 - Minister Galletti meeting, Food Waste and Green Sports events
* Saturday, June 10 - Fly to Bologna late afternoon/evening
* Sunday, June 11 - G7 meetings
*  Monday, June 12  G7 mectings

* Tuesday, June 13 - Return to DC
000027
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Decument Summarn

Document Summary for (View-only)

i This tab contains panels summarizing ¢ach area of the documenl. From he

users can

View Page Help

Organization: EPAAOT1IO

Traveler _PI Traveler Name: EDWARD PRUITT

Traveler oetais

~ Document Information petails Travel Dates: 07/06/2017 - 07/08/2017  Currency: US Dollar ~ Type: TEMPORARY DUTY

TA Num: I Document ID:

Document Details: The Administrater will participate in a tour of
Farm Federation

Purpose: 2-INFORMATIONAL MEETING Location Type: CONUS
the Gaston Clean Power Plant in Wilsonville. AL and then tour the Brentwood Farms and speak to the Alabama

Alert Trip No. Location Purpose Itinerary Location From To Per Diem Rates Estimated Cost Trip Comments
1 BIRMINGHAM. AL Q7/06/117 07/08/17 86.00/5900 255982
(10/01/16-12/31/49)

 Reservations View Reservation History PNR Status: BOOKED

Reservation Lodging Ticket #/Res.

Type Vendor/Carrier Last Date to Ticket Cost Location # Date & Time Emissions Traveler

COMM-CARR Deita 7/3/2017 550 00 PM 2.437 58 1003223943 07/06/2017 212 940002 ibs EDWARD SCOTT
EST 06:00 coz2 PRUITT

COMM-CARR Delta 7/3/2017 5.59 00 PM 000 1003223943 07/06/2017 52 259998 Ibs CO2 EDWARD SCOTT
Rt 08 38 PRUITT

COMM-CARR Delta 71312017 5 5900 PM 000 1003223943 07/06/2017 243 751bs CO2 EDWARD SCOTT
EST 1652 PRUITT

COMM-CARR Deta 7/3/2017 5 59 00 PM 000 1003223943 07/06/2017 157559998 Ibs EDWARD SCOTT
EST 2015 co2 PRUITT

A Expenses petais

Details Alert

Receipts

Source

Total Per Diem Expenses: 442

Expense Description Expense Category Cost

Estimated TDY Voucner Fes 14 75 GOVCC
WService peOtoouw? W o ALSE&ha

Total Non-Per Diem Expenses: 25

Payment Method

PerDiem




Decument Summary Page 2 ot 3

06/26/2017 Estimated Trave Fee Com Carrier &

Comments LB VIP Services

7/06/2017 + Arrline Flight Com Carrier 2437 58 GOVCC
A Youhave selected a Non-Centract Fare Make sure that it s mission essential to use this fiight
A Youhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it 1s mission essential 1o use this flight
A Expense s over threshold
A You have selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it is mission essential to use this fiighl
A You have selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it is mission essential to use this flight
07/06/2017 Internet Connection Fees Misc Expense 10 00 PERSONAL
07/06/2017 MA&IE M&IE-PerDiem 44 25 PERSONAL Yes
Receipts
Manage receipls or other document attachments View Receipts

~ Per Diem Allowances Details Total Per Diem Allowance: 44 25

Lodging Conf

Details Alert Actions Date Per Diem Rate  Lodging Cost Allowed M&IE Cost  MA&IE Allowed Spec B L D %
~ 07/06/17 59.00 0.00 0.00 44.25 44,25
~ Additional Authorizations petais Special Authorizations Exist
Qther Authorization Remarks
Contract fare used or No contract fare exists for city-pair market
~ Accounting Allocations petais Accounting Total: 2 559 82

. Percent
Alert Organization Label Ciassification Code Amount Allocated

EPAACT1IO 'T OA 10 ACCOUNT ATT 20172018 B 11A ZZ7ZMES MN111107 2559 82 100 00

hitpss ceecconcursolutions.com 1V TAVS Proxy WService peonooa? doeprep summary w vsess ~&adi FAL SE-& psed Sdina 1 Tt
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Decument Summeary

 Totals petais

Disbursement Type

Estimated Cost

Advance Requested

Trip Comments

Document Status petails

Status to Apply v !

hitns: cee.concursolutions.com UL T AVS Proxy WService

Pave 5 of

Total Reimbursable: 2 55¢% 82

Amount

2.559 82
000

View Comment History No Comments Entered

Current Status: OFFSETTING OBLIGATICN  Awaiting: for Status:

pPeOVONYT doepren summary oawvsess &adt AL SE& nassed adins IR
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Document Summary

Document Summary ﬁoﬁI?__mé-o:_S

i This tab contains panels summarnzing

menl. From here. users can

View more™ | Page Help

Traveler Details Traveler _U_I Traveler Name: EDWARD PRUITT Organization: EPAAQTTIO

 Document Information petails Travel Dates: 07/07/2017 - 07/07/2017  Currency: US Dollar  Type: TEMPORARY DUTY

TA Num: B DocumentID:  Purpose: 2-INFORMATIONAL MEETING  Location Type: CONUS
Document Details: The Administrator fly to Atlanta and be driven to Cochran, GA to participate in a tour give a speech, and attend a roundtable at the Gully Branch Tree Farm

Alert Trip No. Location Purpose Itinerary Location From To Per Diem Rates Estimated Cost Trip Comments

1 COCHRAN. GA Q7/0717 07/07/17 91 00/51.00 1962 77
(10/01/16-12/31/49)

. Reservations View Reservation History PNR Status: BOOKED
Reservation Lodging Ticket #/Res.
Type Vendor/Carrier Last Date to Ticket Cost Location i Date & Time Emissions Traveler
COMM-CARR Delta 71412017 5.59:59 PM 1,846 53 07/07/2017 212940002 Ibs EDWARD SCOTT
EST 06 59 cQo2 PRUITT
COMM-CARR Delta 7/4/2017 55959 PM 000 07/07/2017 212 940002 bs EDWARD SCOTT
EST 16:47 coz2 PRUITT
N mx_umjmmw Details Total Per Diem Expenses: 3825 Total Non-Per Diem Expenses: 1 924 52
Details Alert Receipts Date Source Expense Description Expense Category Cost Payment Method PerDiem
06/27/2017 Estmatad TDY Voucher Fee Transaction Fees 1475 GOVCC
06/27/2017 Estmated Travel Fee Com Carrier 5324 GOVCC
Comments LB VIP Services
07:07/2017 + Arrline Fhigit e 1 846 53 GOVCC

c.eoncursolutions.com UT TAVS Proxy WService peh00097 docprep summuars ow vsess &adi FAT SE& passed

hitps: o




Document Sammuarn

b 5 .
Paue 2 ol 3

A Youhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that 18 mussion essential to use this flight

Q7/07/2017 Internet Connection Fees Misc Expense 10 00 PERSONAL

07/07/2047 M&!IE M&IE-PerDiem 3825 PERSONAL Yes
Receipts
Manage receipts or other document attachments View Recepts

~ Per Diem >__05__m30mm Detaiis Total Per Diem Allowance: 38 25

Lodging Conf
Details Alert Actions Date Per Diem Rate  Lodging Cost Allowed M&IE Cost MA&IE Allowed Spec B L D %
s 07/07117 51.00 0.00 0.00 38.25 38.25
A Additional Authorizations petaiis Special Authorizations Exist
Other Authorization Remarks
Contract fare used or No contract fare exists for city-pair market
A \POOOC::D@ Allocations petails Accounting Total: * 962 77
Percent
Alert Organization Label Classification Code Amount Allocated
EPAAO11IO 17 OA 1O ACCOUNT A7T 20172018 B 11A ZZZMES MN111100 1,962 77 10000 %
 Totals petails Total Reimbursable: 1 92 77
Disbursement Type Amount
Estimated Cost 195277
Advance Recuested 000

hitps: cec concursolutions.com U TAVS Proxy WService PeOnbng? docprep summary. wvsess &adi - P ALSE& massed ool A1 10
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Document Summary Page

..“nﬂ_:u OO:-_Bm.:”m View Comment History No Comments Entered

Document Status petails Current Status: OFFSETTING OBLIGATION  Awaiting: for Status;

Status to Apply v |

https: “cge.concursolutions.com UL TANVS Proxy WService peO00097 docprep summary wiisess &adi FALSE& passed adjust. 6
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Document Summan

Document Summary woﬂI (View-only)

ans panels summanzing each area of the document From here. users can

| Page Help

Traveler petals

 Document Information petais Travel Dates: 07/24/2017 - 0

TA Num: BB oocumentiD:  Purpose: 2-INFORMATIONAL MEETING  Location Type
Document Details: The Administrator will be traveling to Charleston as part of his ongoing WOTUS tour

7{25/2017

: CONUS

Alert Trip No. Location Purpose From To Per Diem Rates

178.00/69 00
(06/01/17-09/30/17)

Itinerary Location

1 CHARLESTON. 5C 07/24/17  07/125/17

 Reservations

Traveler ID: I Traveler Name: EDWARD PRUITT

Currency: U S Dollar

View Reservation History

Organization: EPAAOT1IO

Type: TEMPCRARY DUTY

Estimated Cost Trip Comments

2

-4

114 09

PNR Status: BOOKED

Reservation Ticket #/Res.
Type Vendor/Carrier Last Date to Ticket Cost Lodging Location # Date & Time Emissions Traveler
LODGE TravelCLICK 7i14/2017 559 00 PM 26910 THE SPECTATOR 07/24/2017 N/A EDWARD SCOTT
EST HOTEL 00:00 PRUITT
COMM-CARR American 7/14/2017 559:00 PM 1603 50 07/24:2017 129.089995 Ibs EDWARD SCOTT
Airlines EST 0545 coz2 PRUITT
COMM-CARR American 7/14/2017 559.00 PM 000 07!24:2017 65519997 lbs EDWARD SCOTT
Airlines EST 07 40 coz PRUITT
COMM-CARR American 7/14/2017 559.00 PM 000 07/25/2017 173 160004 ks EDWARD SCOTT
Airlines EST 07:25 coz PRUITT
A\ mXUmSmmm Details Total Per Diem Expenses: 372 &0 Total Non-Per Diem Expenses: 1 741 48
Details Alert Receipts Date Source Expense Description Expense Category Cost Payment Method PerDiem
07/13/2017 Estimated TDY Youcher Fee Transaction Fees 14 75 GOVCC
U Esumated Travel Fee Com Carrne 24 GOVCC
hitps: cae.concursolutions.com ULTANS Proxy WService pe00G097 doeprep summary wsess &adt FALSE& passed ! 612018




Document Suminan

Comments LB VIP Servizes

Page 2 of

07/2412017 Airiine Flight Com Carner 160350 GOVCC
A Youhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure thatitis mission essential to use this fight
A Younhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it 1s mission essential to use th:s flight
A Youhave selected a Non-Contract Fare Make sure that it Is mission essential to use this flight
07/24/2017 Hotel Tax (CONUS Only) Hotel Tax 45.00 GOVCC
07/24/2017 Internet Connection Fees Misc Expense 1500 PERSONAL
07/24/2017 Internet Connection Fees Misc Expense 1000 PERSONAL
07/24/12017 Lodging Lodging-PerDiem 26810 GOvCC Yes
Comments. Conf Num 342467993 Cmt
07/24/2017 M&IE M&IE-PerDiem 5175 PERSONAL Yes
07/25/2017 M&IE M&IE-PerDiem 5175 PERSONAL Yes
Receipts
Manage receipts or other document attachments View Receipts
 Per Diem Allowances petails Total Per Diem Allowance: 372 60
Lodging Conf
Details Alert Actions Date Per Diem Rate  Lodging Cost Allowed M&IE Cost MA&IE Allowed Spec B L D %
N 07/24/17 69.00 269.10 269.10 51.75 51.75 Yes
A Actuals have been claimea Please verify they are correct
v 07125117 69.00 0.00 0.00 51,75 51.75
~ Additional Authorizations Details Special Authorizations Exist
Other Authorization Remarks
Contract fare used or No contract fare exists for city-pair market
ACTUAL EXPENSE
hitps: coeconcursolutions.com U1 T AVS Proxy WService petinns? docprep summarn w vsess &adi FAL Sh&passed adinet A1 Y

kY
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Document Summan

~ Accounting Allocations petails

Alert Organization Label

EPAAD IO 17 OA 10 ACCCUNT

N Totals petais

Disbursement Type
Estimated Cost

Advance Reguested

Trip Comments

Document Status petails

Status to Apply v |

hitps: cec.concursolations.com UL TAVS Proxy WService pettino? doeprep summary wvsess Ladic AT SE& passed adinst 601 2018

Classification Code
ATT 20172018 B V1A ZZZMES MN111100

5

Pace 3 ol 5

Accounting Total; 2 114 09

Percent
Amount Allocated
2114.09 10000 %

Total Reimbursable: 2 114 09

Amount
211409
0.00

View Comment History No Comments Entered

Current Status: OFFSETTING OBLIGATION  Awaiting: for Status:
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Davis, Gail

Subject: RE: Would you also get flight options for the dates below as well? Thanks

Hi Gail, below are the flight options as requested.

October 4, 2017

Depart CVG Connect Arrive COS
*AA 611 PM DFW 7:35 pm-10:05 pm  10:59 PM 2d SEG commuter plane
DL 4:51 PM ATL 6:23 pm-7:08 pm  8:20 PM
UA 4:46 PM DEN 5:57 pm - 7:00 pm  7:46 PM 2d SEG commuter plane
October 5, 2017
Depart COS Connect Arrive PHX
*UA  1:20PM DEN 2:07 pm-3:30 pm  4:19 PM 1st SEG commuter
*UA  4:05PM DEN 4:53 pm-7:20pm 8:15PM 1st SEG commuter
AA 4:30 PM DFW 7:20pm - 8:35pm  9:09 PM
DL 5:45 PM SLC7:31 pm - 8:30pm  9:18 PM 1st SEG Coach/extended coach

* Denotes Contract Carrier

If using the same carrier on both days (4-5 Oct) the fares are:
AA: $2,458.60

UA: $2,573.60

DL: $2, 289.60

r/

Juanita

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2017 11:02 AM

To: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>

Subject: Would you also get flight options for the dates below as well? Thanks

10/4 Cincinnati to Colorado Springs leaving in the evening (please list flights after 4pm)
10/5 Colorado Springs to Phoenix (please list flights leaving between 12:00 noon and S5pm)

Please list contract carriers first and then if any non contracts are meeting the contracted fare. Please let me know if
they offer 1** class or business or only coach, thanks!

000052
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 11:31 AM
To: Hupp, Millan

Subject: RE: Oma - DCA

You're welcome. :-)

Original Message-----
From: Hupp, Millan
Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins_ juanita@epa.gov>
Cc: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Oma - DCA

Okay. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

»On Oct 19, 2017, at 9:34 AM, Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov> wrote:

> Flight options below.

> 20-Oct
: Fares

Depart OMA  Connect (ARV-DPT)  Arrive DCA Coach/First
>DL 5:16 PM  MSP 6:44-8:20PM 11:50 PM  128.30/1109.30
»AA 5:30PM  CLT 9:30-10:12PM  11:30 PM 337.80/1 Seat Left in 1st Class
> DL 5:45PM  DTW 8:42-10:00PM  11:34 PM 278.30/1st class sold out Seg 1
>DL 5:59PM  ATL9:13-11:46 PM  11:46 PM 278.30/1st class sold out Seg 1
~UA 6:30PM ORD 8:11-8:59PM 11:39 PM  237.30/1253.30

= SW Airlines is the contract carrier. No seats available
= 6:30 PM is the latest flight out of OMA to DCA and OMA to IAD.

> Ifa’

- Juanita

Original Message-----
» From: Davis, Gail
»Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:59 AM
> To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>
> Cc: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>
> Subject: RE: Oma - DCA

> luanita is checking for you now.

b Original Message--
> From: Hupp, Millan
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> Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 9:56 AM

> To: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>

> Subject: Oma - DCA

> Gail-are there any direct flights from Omaha to DC tomorrow night?

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:36 PM
To: Davis, Gail; McMurray, Forrest
Subject: FW: Pruitt travel

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:24 PM

To: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>
Subject: RF: Pruitt travel

For DOCA - TAH, lets please do this one.

DL 6:35 AM CVG 08:13A-09:21 AM 10:53AM

For IAH — OMA. lets please do this one.

ua 9:25 PM nonstop 11:39PM

Also. could you please provide the eost comparison of these two vs the contract?

Thank vou so much,

Millan Hupyp

Director of Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Administrator

Coll: | it

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 1:15 PM
To: Hupp, Millan <. 155 cullan oo pa.goes
Subject: RE: Pruitt travel

No problem Millan.

Below are the updated flight options for DCA-IAH and IAH-OMA. Most of the flights arrive as close to noon except the
AA flight departing at 7:58 AM.

Depart DCA Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive I1AH
"TUA 5:45 AM nonstop 7:55 AM
*rUA 7:05 AM nonstop 9:21 AM
“TUA 8:30 AM nonstop 10:44 AM 1*' not avail
AA 5:25 AM CLT 6:45AM- 7:45 AM 9:17 AM
AA 6:49 AM CLT 8:29 AM- 9:39 AM 11:17 AM
AA 6:59 AM DFW 9:22-10:35 AM 11:45 AM
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AA 7:59 AM ORD 9:12-9:55 AM 12:30PM
DL 6:35 AM CVG 08:13A-09:21 AM 10:53AM
DL 6:59 AM ATL 08:55-09:37 AM 10:39 AM

19 Oct After 3 pm

Depart IAH Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive OMA

*rTAA 3:30 PM CLT 7:03-7:55 PM 9:33PM

"TAA 4:21 PM DFW 5:39-6:55PM 8:46PM

FTAA 6:15 PM DFW 7:33-8:40PM 10:29PM
DL 3:00PM DTW 6:57-8:16PM 9:23PM

DL 3:35PM ATL 6:38-9:20PM 10:50PM
DL 5:05 PM ATL 8:05-9:20PM 10:50PM
DL 6:28 PM MSP 9:20-10:20PM 11:35PM
UA 5:47 PM DEN 7:25-8:21PM 10:49PM
UA 9:25 PM nonstop 11:39PM

** Denotes Contract Carrier

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:57 PM

To: Jenkins, Juanita < nkine janitaiepd gov>; Davis, Gail <Davis Galliwepa.gove
Ce: McMurray, Forrest <o e e b o>

Subject: RE: Pruitt travel

Oh, I'm so sorry Juanita. I meant arriving into IAH at 12 noon on Thursday, the 19,

Millan Hupp
Director of Scheduling and Advance

Officg > inistrator
Cell: Email: tiog ot

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Hupp, Millan <t arivepia.goe>; Davis, Gail <Daviy Qe e pa f0v>
Cc: McMurray, Forrest <o ray Toninstimens foes

Subject: RE: Pruitt travel

Hi Millan, we have the additional flight options for Houston. However, | held off for clarification from you regarding your
question — “Do we have anything leaving later in the day from DC getting him to Houston around 122" Can vou clarify the
DC to TAH departure?

o vou need first thing in the morning departing DCA arriving IAH by noon or,
Depart DCA mid/late afternoon arrive 1A before midnight 12?

Thank vou.

7
Juanita
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From: Hupp, Millan
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Davis, Gail <!y . et 0 cov2; Jenkins, Juanita < e

A

Cc: McMurray, Forrest <ii s ey Dorpest e o
Subject: Pruitt travel

New York: Please send once vou have this

Houston:  Were vou able to find additional options based off my email last night?
Nebraska: Please send once vou have this. (Will depart Lincoln for Tulsa)
Nashville: Please send once vou have this.

New Orleans:
IIv from DCA — New Orleans to arrive by dinnertime on October 26" Depart for Tulsa around 3PM (will be personal).

Chicago/Charleston: Please send onee yvou have this.
Thank vou!
Millan Hupp

Dircetor of Scheduling and Advance
Otfice of the Administrator

Cell: I ol e
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19-Oct Before noon

“*UA
“*UA
“*UA
AA
AA
AA
AA
DL
DL

19 Oct

“EAA
“*AA
% AA
DL
DL
DL
DL
UA
UA

** Denotes Contract Carrier

Depart DCA
5:45 AM
7:05 AM
8:30 AM
5:25 AM
6:49 AM
6:59 AM
7:59 AM
6:35 AM
6:59 AM

After 3 pm

Depart |IAH
3:30PM
4:21 PM
6:15 PM
3:00PM
3:35PM
5:05PM
6:28 PM
5:47 PM
9:25 PM

Connect (ARV-DPT)
nonstop
nonstop
nonstop

CLT 6:45AM- 7:45 AM
CLT 8:29 AM-9:39 AM
DFW 9:22-10:35 AM
ORD 9:12-9:55 AM
CVG 08:13A-09:21 AM
ATL 08:55-09:37 AM

Connect (ARV-DPT)
CLT 7:03-7:55 PM
DFW 5:39-6:55PM
DFW 7:33-8:40PM
DTW 6:57-8:16PM
ATL 6:38-9:20PM
ATL 8:05-9:20PM
MSP 9:20-10:20PM
DEN 7:25-8:21PM
nonstop

Arrive |AH
7:55 AM

9:21 AM

10:44 AM
9:17 AM

11:17 AM
11:45 AM
12:30PM
10:53AM
10:39 AM

Arrive OMA
9:33PM
8:46PM
10:29PM
9:23PM
10:50PM
10:50PM
11:35PM
10:49PM
11:39PM

Fares
Coach/First

296.00/761.20
296.00/761.20
296.00/Not avail
259.30/1537.00
259.30/1537.00
260.80/1537.00
260.80/1537.00
459.50/487.80
307.80/487.80

Coach/First
469.30/1206.81
390.80/1206.81
536.80/1206.81
536.80/494.80
536.80/

536.80/
536.80/
860.80/1049.00
239.00/582.00
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Hupp, Millan

Cc: Davis, Gail: McMurray, Forrest

Subject: Re: Flight options...23 Oct

Will do. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 10, 2017, at 6:19 PM, Hupp, Millan <t 0 0l Ling > wrote;

Thank you so much Juanita. It is so helpful to see all these numbers. Unfortunately, we have to be in
Nashville well before 10:50AM so could we please look at flights coming in the night before from
Tulsa. Anvthing after 5PM would be wonderful.

Millan Hupp

Director of Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Administrator

Cell: Fmail: i)

From: Jenkins, Juanita
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Davis, Gail <Uav:s Gailiw He.50v>; Hupp, Millan <tupy anllan@epa oo os; McMurray, Forrest

Subject: RE: Flight options...23 Oct

As requested, here are the flight options.

Before
23-Oct noon
Arrive
Depart TUL Connect (ARV-DPT) BNA First/Coach
L 7:00 AM MSP 9:08-10:50 AM 12:56 PM  $956.80/402.80
" 6:00 AM ATL 8:56-10 AM 10:50 AM "
AA 6:45 AM DFW 8 AM- 9 AM 10:50 AM  $1,386.80/402.80
UA 7:35 AM IAH 9:12 AM - 10:15AM  12:13 PM 1,335.80/524.80
After 3 pm
Arrive
Depart BNA Connect (ARV-DPT) DCA First/Coach
*EAA 4:00 PM nonstop 6:56PM Ist Class unavail/$134.20
" 6:35 PM nonstaop 9:25PM $1,372.20/$134.20
DL 4:00 PM ATL 6:05-7:15PM 9:03PM $1,025.80/$234.80
! 4:45 PM DTW 7:23PM-8PM 9:31PM $1,025.80/$379.80

** Denotes Contract Carrier
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r/

Juanita

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 2:16 PM

To: Jenkins, Juanita <= ki Lartagepn Tow>
Subject: Flight options...

10/23

Tulsa to Nashville (all morning flights arriving in Nashville up until noon)

Then afternoon flights from Nashville to DCA (from 3pm on)

Thanks
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Jenkins, Juanita

__-_L_—_—-“

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:54 PM

To: Hupp, Millan; Davis, Gail

ce: McMurray, Forrest

Subject: RE: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans....

Got it. Thanks Millan.,

rf

luanita

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:50 PM

To: Jenkins, Juanita «:jenkins.juanita@epa.gow; Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>
Cc: McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans....

lLet's please do the 3PM Delta. Thank vou.
Also. T love this format of presenting the information.

Millan Hupp

Director of Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Administrator

Cell: Email: 1

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:36 PM

To: Davis, Gail = T L

Ce: Hupp, Millan <liip10 iblaiiee o, w0v>; McMurray, Forrest <inceiiray fone o >
Subject: RE: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans....

Here you go. I listed the flights in chronological order by departure time from DCA.

19-Oct 5PM Arrival

Fares
Depart DCA Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive MSY Coach/First

SW 11:35 AM STL 12:45-1:45PM 3:25PM 516.80/Not avail
*TAA 11:55 AM CLT 1:27-2:39PM 3:32PM 278.30/1672.70
UA 11:59 AM IAH 2:12-2:45PM 4:02PM 714.80/2557.80
Sw 12:35 PM DFW 2:25-4:15PM 5:35PM 516.80/Not avail
DL 12:45 PM DTW 2:17-3:40PM 5:10 PM 428.80/1051.80
DL 1:35PM ATL 3:34-4:25PM 4:59 PM 429.80/614.80
"TAA 1:49 PM CLT 3:24-4:15PM 5:11PM 278.30/1672.70
TTAA 2:10 PM nonstop 3:59 PM 271.20/1672.70
NI 3:00 PM ATL 4:57-5:49PM 6:24 PM 510.80/1374.80
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** Denotes Contract
Carrier .

v/

Juanita

From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Jenkins, Juanita < o >

Subject: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans....

Would you get flights and cost options from DCA to New Orleans to arrive there by 5pm and later. Thanks

000064



Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 9:56 AM

To: Hupp, Millan; Davis, Gail: McMurray, Forrest
Subject: RE: Possible 11/8 and 11/9 flight Options.....

Hi Millan, as requested.

8-Nov
Fares

Depart ORD Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive DC Coach/First or Business
DL 5:44 PM ATL 8:45-10:05PM 11:49PM 247.80/F=1046.80 - 2 seats left
DI 6:43 PM DTW 9:11-1005PM 11:38 PM 377.80/F=1046.80 -2 seats Left
9-Nov

Fares

Depart IAD Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive CHS Coach/First or Business
AA 5:20 AM CLT 6:47-7:45AM 08:53AM 224.3/1124.00
DL 6:05AM JFK 7:18-7:59 10:16 AM 248.80/Sold out
UA 8:15 AM NS 9:59 AM 420.20/Sold out
9-Nov btw 1100-1330 Fares

Depart CHS Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive DC Coach/First or Business
DL 10:10 AM ATL 11:23AM-1:23PM  3:20PM 424.80/F=872.80
AA 11:14 AM CLT 12:26-1:15PM 2:41PM 176.30/1039.40 1 seat left
DL 11:40AM ATL 12:56-1:34PM 3:20PM 177.80/sold out
AA 12:30 PM NS 1:30PM Sold out/1039.40 1 seat left
DL 12:50PM ATL 2:10-3:11PM 5:00 PMm 688.80/872.80

o
Juanita

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2017 7:55 AM

To: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest <memurray.forrest@epa.gov>
Ce: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Possible 11/8 and 11/9 flight Options.....

Gail ~when vou get in, could you please share the following,
Delta flights from Chicago to DC after 530PM on Wednesday.
Flights from Dulles to Charleston on Thursday morning arriving by 10AM.

Flights between the times of 11AM — 130PM from Charleston — DC on Thursday.

Millan Hupp
Director of Scheduling and Advance

Office of the 4 inistrator
Cell: Email; ool o
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From: Davis, Gail
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Hupp, Millan < [hiirinae ; G.Bov>; McMurray, Forrest <momuiray dormesti@epd cov>

Cc: Davis, Gail < R as v>; Jenkins, Juanita <jenians juanitawepd gov>
Subject: Possible 11/8 and 11/9 fllght Options.....

Wednesday, November 8

After 330PM
Chicago - DC

L inited (contract)
Iv: 6:06pm

Ar: 9:00pm

[v: 7:29pm
Ar: 1O:24pm

[ v:9:05pm
Ar: 11:32pm

All Delta and other flights are connecting

Chicago — NY (LLGA)
United

I 6:00pm

Ar: 9:16pm

I 7:13pm
Ar 10:30pm

L.v: 8:05pm
Ar: 11:20pm

.................. R S AR
Thursday November Y

Would need him to arrive by T0AM.

NY (LGA) - Charleston

Delta

[ v:9:39am (the earliest flight out of LGA of any carriers)

Ar: 12:08pm

JFK to Charleston
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JetBlue
1.v: 7:43am
A 9:538am

DC - Charleston, SC

American (contract)
N25Am

G:N3ICT T

FTdsam CLT

S:55am

After 130PM
Charleston - DC

American (contract)
v 2:25pm (coach only)
Ar: 4:08pm

Fav: 7:45pm (17 class)
Ar: 9:1dpm

Delta

Ias 2:10pmy 1Y class)

Ar: ATL 3:28pm

s AT 4:35pm (1 class)
Ar: 0:20pm

Iz 333
Ar: 45
Fv: S:45pm 1™ class)
Ar: 7:33pm

Spmicoach)
Sp

[v: 5:00pm (1™ class)

Ay AT 6:23pm

I vi ATL 7:15pm (business)
Ar: 9:03pm

LAz 6:50pm (1Y class)
Ar: 8:15pm

Lv: 8:50pmi 1™ class)
Ar:s T0:34pm
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Hupp, Millan

Subject: RE: Corrected Pricing for Orlando flight options - November 26

Yes correct. AA is more expensive than Delta.

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>

Cc: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Corrected Pricing for Qrlando flight options - November 26

Thank you Juanita. Since there is no difference between going in Sunday morning versus Monday, I'd like to go ahead and
book him on the 815 Delta. Tt is $1047 versus $1659 on AA correct?

Millan Hupp
Director of Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Administrator

‘-‘l'“:_l".lniiﬂl betpp. il eI

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:56 AM

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millanceepas covs

Cc: Davis, Gail <t Gaill@epa vovss McMurray, Forrest <oy, fogea (L o>
Subject: Corrected Pricing for Orlando flight options - November 26

: EREE

Millan -

I re-checked all the prices with another BCD agent for the flights options in the earlier message. The fares are
incorrect. The agent | talked to earlier had given me the upsell prices.

The true Business Class price for both AA flights are: $1,659.20 and for the three Delta Flights, the true First Class fare is
$1,047

v/

Juanita

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:40 AM

To: Jenkins, Juanita <jcikis judnitaepa govs; Davis, Gail <Uavie. Gatlig g govs
Cc: McMurray, Forrest < snar g fore tiwepa >

Subject: RE: Orlando flight options - November 26

What is the fare for the 815 please?

The cost comparison should be done only against travel into Orlando from DC on Monday morning in time for a 12PM
arrival. We don't need one from Tulsa.
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Thank vou,

Millan Hupp

Director of Scheduling and Advance
Office of the Administrator

Cell: I mail:

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 10:02 AM

To: Hupp, Millan < >; Davis, Gail < . >
Cc: McMurray, Forrest < Sy >

Subject: RE: Orlando flight options - November 26

Millan, Flight options below.

26-Nov Morning

Fares
Depart DCA Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive MCO Coach/First or Business
DL 6:00 AM ATL 7:51-8:55 AM 10:24 AM F= 605.80
CXAN 6:59 AM NS 9:30 AM B=864.20
]l 7:00 AM ATL 9:00-9:55 AM 11:25 AM F= 605.80
DL 8:15 AM ATL 10:07-10:55AM 12:25 PM
AN 11:30 AM NS 1:58 PM B=864.20
¢/
Juanita

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Sunday, November 19, 2017 4:35 PM

To: Davis, Gail < . >; Jenkins, Juanita <jenkine juanitad opn pous
Cc: McMurray, Forrest < : tadopg oy

Subject: Orlando flight options - November 26

Gatl/JTuanita,

In the morning. could we please get morning flight options going to Orlando from DC on Sunday, November 26 for the
Administrator?

I know will need to do a cost comparison against flying in Monday morning,
Thank vou very much,
Millan Hupp

Director of Scheduling and Advance
Otfice of the Administrator

(‘:'IJ'_limaiI: T
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 4:21 PM
To: McMurray, Forrest

& i Davis, Gail

Subject: RE: 30 Nov Flight options- updated fares

Updated the fare amounts for Delta and AA Business/First seats.
30-Nov Evening

Depart SDF Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive DSM
*TAA 5:09 PM CLT 6:45-8:00PM 9:35PM
DL 5:40 PM DTW 7:09-7:55PM 9:05PM
UA 5:50PM ORD 6:20-7:30PM 8:50PM
TAA 6:25PM ORD 7:04-8:35PM 9:51PM
DL 6:36PM ATL 8:16-9:20PM 10:50PM
Depart LEX Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive DSM
AA 4:27 PM DFW 6:05-8:40PM 10:29 PM
DL 5:40 PM ATL 7:15-9:20 PM 10:50PM
UA 5:40 PM ORD 6:15-7:30PM 8:50PM
AA 6:20 PM ORD 6:58-8:35PM 9:51PM
** Denotes Contract Carrier
l.l.l."
Juanita
From: Jenkins, Juanita
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:44 PM
To: McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@epa.gov>
Cc: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>
Subject: 30 Nov Flight options
Forrest, as requested.
30-Nov Evening
Depart SDF Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive DSM
*TAA 5:09 PM CLT 6:45-8:00PM 9:35PM
DL 5:40 PM DTW 7:09-7:55PM 9:05PM
UA 5:50PM ORD 6:20-7:30PM 8:50PM
AN 6:25PM ORD 7:04-8:35PM 9:51PM
DL 6:36PM ATL 8:16-9:20PM 10:50PM

Fares

Coach/First or Business
251.80/B=1284.80
519.30/F=940.30
232.30/1st seg coach only
253.30/B=1286.30; 1st seg coach
only
253.30/F=940.30

Fares
Coach/First or Business
426.80/B=3298.80 (priced separately;no thru far
515.80/F=947.80
310.80/1st seg coach only
515.80/B=1230.80 1st seg coach only

Fares
Coach/First or Business
251.80/B=1217.00
519.30/F=603.30
232.30/1st seg coach only
253.30/B=1217.00
253.30/F=603.30
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AA
DL
UA
AN

Depart LEX
4:27 PM
5:40 PM
5:40 PM
6:20 PM

** Denotes Contract Carrier

Respecttully,

Juanita R. Jenkins
Phone: 202-566-2045

Fmail: conboans

L hdat of frat.utid

Connect (ARV-DPT)
DFW 6:05-8:40PM
ATL 7:15-9:20 PM
ORD 6:15-7:30PM
ORD 6:58-8:35PM

Arrive DSM
10:29 PM
10:50PM
8:50PM
9:51PM

Fares
Coach/First or Business
426.80/B=1734.80
515.80/F=619.80
310.80/1st seg coach only
515.80/1734.80
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Jenkins, Juanita

el e
From: Jenkins, Juanita
Sent: Thursday, November 9, 2017 10:07 AM
To: Hupp, Millan
Cc: Davis, Gail; Stull, William; McMurray, Forrest; Pruitt, Mark
Subject: RE: Morocco Travel

Re: your question “What are our options if we depart RBA back to D.C. as opposed to RAK?” Here’s the option below:

14 DEC (DL offers the contract fare)
7:50 am Depart RAK; Qatar Airlines
11:50am-1:40pm connect CDH, 14 Dec
4:30pm arrive IAD, 14 Dec

r/

luanita

From: Hupp, Millan
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2017 9:42 AM
To: Jenkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>
Ce: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>; Stull, William <stull.wiliam@epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest
<mcmurray forrest@epa.gov>; Pruitt, Mark <pruitt. mark@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Morocco Travel
Juanita,
This is fantastic. Thank you.
1. 1215, Just want to confirm that is PM.
2. What are our options if we depart RBA back to D.C. as opposed to RAK?
Millan
Sent from my iPhone
On Nov 9, 2017, at 9:33 AM, Jenkins, Juanita <jonki anitaioen.. 200> wrote:
Morning All,
1. The best flight option from DC to Rabat;
9 Dec (DL offers the contract fare) -
6:35 pm Depart IAD
0800-1025 connect CDG (Paris), 10 Dec

12:15 arrive RBA
Total travel time: 12+ hrs
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Coach fare: 1652.30
Business: 7779.30

NOTE: Departure from DCA and BWI, 12:15 is the earliest arrival option as well and includes 2 layovers
with an increased travel time at least 20+ hrs.

2. The best flight option from Marrakech to DC. Will need to depart the night prior to arrive by mid-
afternoon on Dec 14.

13 Dec (no contracts for this market segment) -

6pm Depart RAK; Qatar Airlines

04:45-08:20 connect DOH (Qatar), 14 Dec (partner AA)
2:50pm arrive IAD

Qatar Coach fare: 971.35 (1* segment})
Qatar Business/First equiv: 2433.35 (1°' segment)

AA Coach fare: 996.61 (2d segment)
AA First Class fare: 3886.61 (2d segment)

NOTE: This is the only flight available that will arrive back to DC by mid-afternoon. There are no flights
departing on 14 Dec that would arrive the same day.

3. Millan and Forrest, regarding airfare from Rabat to Marrakech, BCD does not have flights offered
between the two locations.

v/

Juanita

From: Hupp, Millan
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2017 8:06 AM

To: Davis, Gail <! s epa goed; Stull, William <stoli o witham @epa govs
Cc: McMurray, Forrest < ninray torrest@epa.govs; Praitt, Mark <pruitt markwena 20425 Jenkins,
Juanita < SISERTA PYRUARIY: e S~

Subject: Morocco Travel
Gail,

Good morning to you. As we continue to work on the Morocco trip, I'd like to go ahead and work on
reserving flights, please.

Administrator:
December g or 10: Fly from DC - Rabat, Morocco
December 14: Arrive back into DCA by midafternoon (flight would be from Marrakech to DC)

Delegation will consist of Ryan Jackson, Lincoln Ferguson, Samantha Dravis, and one press

person. Sarah Greenwalt will travel out there as well but she will already be overseas for a separate
conference. She will fly back to DC with the delegation. T will leave it to you to alert their travel preparers
when you deem appropriate.

We will need to be on the ground in Rabat at some time on December 4. We will fly back on December 14
with the rest of the delegation.

2
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At some point during the trip, we will make our way to Marrakech, could we please look at flights from
Rabat to Marrakech? Most folks suggest we drive but it appears to be three hours so I'd like Lo please see

flight options should they exist.

Hotels — just for awareness, as I know it will be the Embassy that handles this, we are looking at Hotel
Sofitel in Rabat. Unsure about Marrakech.

Thank you so much.

Millan Hupp

Director of Scheduling and Advance

Office of the Administrator
(.‘cll:—limail: D e ol v, e

3 000074



9-Nov

AA
DL
A

9-Nov

DL
Al
Dl
AA
8]

Depart ORD
5:44 PM
6:43 PM

Depart IAD
5:20 AM
6:05AM
8:15 AM

Connect (ARV-DPT)
ATL 8:45-10:05PM
DTW 9:11-1005PM

Connect (ARV-DPT)
CLT 6:47-7:45AM
JFK 7:18-7:59
NS

btw 1100-1330

Depart CHS
10:10 AM
11:14 AM
11:40AM
12:30 PM
12:50PM

Connect (ARV-DPT)
ATL11:23AM-1:23PM
CLT 12:26-1:15PM
ATL 12:56-1:34PM
NS
ATL 2:10-3:11PM

Arrive DC
11:49PM
11:38 PM

Arrive CHS
08:53AM
10:16 AM
9:59 AM

Arrive DC
3:20PM
2:41PM
3:20PM
1:30PM
5:00 PM

Fares
Coach/First or Business

247.80/F=1046.80 - 2 seats left

377.80/F=1046.80 -2 seats Left

Fares
Coach/First or Business
224.3/1124.00
248.80/Sold out
420.20/Sold out

Fares
Coach/First or Business
424.80/F=872.80
176.30/1039.40 1 seat left
177.80/sold out
Sold out/1039.40 1 seat left
688.80/872.80

000075






TRIVELER NOTICE - Many airlinee charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airiine and
are subject to change.

Travelers are responsible for verifying all feee chargad by individual earriors.

Please vigit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinarary for applicable foes.

To ' lew your trip via Viewtrip, please click here

Erinter Friendly

icket Recoipt

otal Amount: 297_20 UsD
f’rm_-. ticket information applles 10 the fokowing rip(s):

!'."i-m[mms: Airknes Flight 1260 from Tulsa OK 1o Phoenx AZ on March 08
Electonict ickel Number:

[Ticket Amount: 287.20 USD
Eonn of Paymant: CA

| Summary - Agency Record Locator SPZ4VU
raveler

-—TE_E B - - _. - S _____1
Fth_rs_r_u:o number by traveler: TAAD467G . = o 3
Pate_ Fromrvo Flight'Vendar ___SWws __ DeparAnive Clasa/Type -
JHORRQLZ  TULPHX WA 1255 Confmed  09:05 AM/10:45 AM  Ecanomy / M ]

¥ Record Lacator SPZavy
outhwest Aidines Flight WN1260 Economy

epart: Tulsa Intermational Arport
[ lUsa, Okahoma, Urnited Slatas
o o 00.05 AM Mondey, March 6 2017
JArrive: Sky Harbor Infl, Termnal 4
Phoenix, Anizona, United States
10.45 AM Monday, March € 2017

—_— — S— i

Duration: 2 hour(s) and 40 minute(s) Non-stop
totus: Cenfirmad - Southwest Airines Record Locator
quipmaent: Boeing 737-700 {winglets) Paseanger
[Senl: Assigned at Check-in
EF Numbor: Hyaumemmmus
Oistances: 832 mies / 1499 588 kilometers
IC02 Emissions; 410.08 lbs/186.4 ke 2
Remarks: AN AISLE SEAT IS NOT AVAILABLE

WE WLL CONTINUE TO MONITOR UNTIL DEPARTURE.

SEAT ASSIGNMENT RESTRICTED TO AIRPORT/ONUNE CHECICIN.
FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE

CHECK: A ;

PLEASE CHECK WYWV SOUTHWEST.COM

NO FREQUENT FLYER 1N YOUR PROFILE FOR GARRER 3OCKED




03.10 2017 10:28 FAX
doos

TO ACCESS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE |
UMBER OF 1-866-964-1348 TO ACCESS TRAVEL l

TORECENTC‘-!ANGESINTPEFWSGO‘JERM’ENTGTYPAR

OGRAMICPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECTTO |
LATION BY THE AIRLINES NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

HOURS PRIOR TQ SCHEGULED DEPARTURE

 EASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSEDIN

CCORDANCE WITH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS

HAN 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING. \

THIS 48 HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY TO |

RNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DONESTIC \
MCWSWMOFEWNGEMURT}ESE _
- SERVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AIR TICKETS. l

PEMTMESN?E BOWL”ESPRK:‘RTDDEP}‘RTLRE

FOR OOMESTIC FLIGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL \

- ECTRONIC TICKET/S/ WILL BE ISSUED FOR THISTRI?

AHEN CONNECTING TOFROM OTHER AIRLINES YOU WILL NEED
ORETRIEVE AND TRANSFER CHECKED BAGGAGE YOURSELF.
wﬂHﬁESTREQLHESﬂ-EFREMTFLYERM.NEER

O BE ADDED DIRECTLY WITH THE AIRLINE.

PLEASE GO TO WA SOUTHWEST.COM TO ADD YOUR NUMBER

AGSIGMED SEAT ASSIGNMENTS ARE NOT OFFERED BY SOUTHWEST
s PRESENT YOURWN FREQUENT FLYER NUMBER AT THE

~OUNTER. SOUTHWEST TICKETS ARE NOT ACCEPTED BY OTHER

INES ‘iPﬁiREFCPEASEP&F?ATETK}KETI—RSEEEN ISSUED

L::HE(.‘KED BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON CARRIER AND FINAL

(NESTINATION. FOR THE LATEST INFORMATION PLEASE CHECK

MATH YOUR TRAVEL WTMOR“—ENMSNEBSWE.

YO MUST CANCEL YOUR SOUTHWEST RESERVATION

10 MINUTES PRIOR TO YOUR SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

TIME. CAILURE TO DO SOWLL RESWLT

§N A COMPLETE LOBS OF AL TRAVEL FUNDS |

U2Mar07.31AM

Estimatued trip total 297.20 USD

297,20 080

Refund restrictions Change rootrictions

Vendor Eare Information before departura after tioketing Ticket information
Adr Total: REFUND RESTRICTIONS CHANGE RESTRICTIONS
VWUN 1260 0BMar usD 297.20 MAY APPLY MAY APPLY

All guotes are provider quoies excluding poselble taxes and chargas en rouls, Currency convarsions ghown In
thus iinerary recsipt are done uaing the bank rate applieable at the date shown In the header of this document, Please note that some
local taxes and chargss may be invoicad during your trip and cannot be shown ot time of regervation.

Advice to Passangore
Transporiation of Hazardous Materials

f edernl law forbids thao camage of hazardous material aboard the aircrafi, in your luggage. of an your person. A wviplgtion can result in
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TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airfines charga fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by alrine and

are subject to changs,
Travelers are responsible for verilying all fees charged by individual carriars.
Please visit the operating carrlor wabsite of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fes

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click here

Printer_Friendly

otal Amount: 248,10 USD
Thus licket Information epplies to the folowng tnp(s):

Jeha Alr Lines Flight 1747 from Phoenix AZ to Adante GA on March 07
elte Alr [ Ines Flight 1963 from Atlanta GA (o Wathington DC on March 07

lecromcTicket Number
nvoice Number:
ichaot Amount: 214,80 LUSH

rmni of Puyment l’.‘a‘\"“""""_
"Eemce_ :LT(: Niumbar B o ]
Servee Fee Amount: 34,30 U !

ot Pament o |

: Roco QOHD
{iraveler .
UITT/EDAARDS _ ——
ofarance number by trmm_ - ) =
| s, -
ato From/To _ Flight'vVandor Status Depart/Arrive Clasa/Type _
RQ7/2017  PHX-ATL DL 1747 Comimmad  07.00 AM/1Z2.31 PM Economy / X

JOIRYIZ ATL-DCA DL 1063 Confirmod  D1:55 PAMAI2:38 PM Economy 7 X




Delta Alr Lines Flight

AIR - Tuesday. March

7 2017 - Agency Record Locator SQOHDG
DL1747 Economy

f)maﬂ.:

Sky Harbor Inti, Terminal 3
Phoenix, Attzona, United States
07.00 AM Tussday, March 7 2017

Arrive: Hanefiald-Jackaon ATL, S - Termingl South
Allpnta, Georgia, United Stales
- 12:31 PM Tuasday, March 7 2017
uration: R 3 hour(s) and 31 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmad - Delta Alr Linar Record Localo™
al: Food For Purchase -
quipment: Boelng 737-800 Passenger
eat: 258 (Non smoking) Confrmed
F Number; —F'RUI'IT)EDWPRD S
latanca: 15873 miles / 2547 047 kilometers
02 Emlesions: 596.52 Ibw/316.8 kgs -
amarke: FOR UP TD DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE -

CHECKANRESTRIGTIONSAUMIT ATIONSSECURITY.
PLEASE CHECK WWW.DELTA COM

Defta Alr Lines  FHght

AIR - Tuesrday. March

7 2017 - Agency Record
pL1062 Economy

Locator SQOHDG

Depart: Hanteheld-Jackson ATL, S - Terminal South
Atlanta, Georgis, Unied States
) 01'55 PM Tuesdey, March 7207
,Arﬂ“:- N Rongpld Reagan National, Termnal £
Washington, Distnct of Columbia, Unied States
073-38 PM Tuesday. March 7 2017
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 43 minute(s) Non-stop
Total duration: & hour{s) and 37 minuta(s) including la
[Slatus: Confirmed - Delta Alr Lines Recorg Lmtorm
auipmeant Autbus Induatne A321
sat: 1 wing) Confirmed
F Numbar: W PRUITT/EDWARD S
iatance: 546 mriles / B78.514 kilometers

©2 Emisslons:

240,24 1b2/109.2 kgs

Boos
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“OR OUTSIDE THE US CALL COLLECT 770-825-2600
FFOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED- PLEASE CIAL 711
TOACCESS RFELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE
INUMBER OF 1-866-964-1346 TO ACCESS TRAVEL
DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY 15 GOVERNMENT CITY FAR
PROGRAMICPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
ICANCELLATION BY T iE AIRLINES [F NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

48 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE
FLEASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WATH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS
THAN 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING,
THIS 48 HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY T0
INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC
[CONNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE
RESERVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AR TICKETS.

CHECKAN TIMES ARE 90 MINUTES PRIOR TODEPARTURE

FOR DOMESTIC FLIGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL
FLECTRONIC TICKET/S/\WILL BE ISSUED FORTHIS TRIP

CHECKED BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON CARRIER AND FINAL
[MTH YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANT OR THE AIRLINES WEBSTE.
OESTINATION. FOR THE LATEST INFORMATION PLEASE CHECK

G3Mar/10.3 1AM
Estimated trip total

Air

214.80 USD

21480 USD

Refund rastrictions

Change restrictions
aftar ticketing

Tickat Information

v

ondor Fare Information bofore doparture
A REFUND TRICTIONS
DL 1747 07Mar Tea) i
el USD 214.80 MAY ¥

CHANGE RESTRICTIONS
MAY APPLY

All quotea are provider quotes axcluding possible taxes ang cherges en route. Cumrancy conversions shown in
this ltinarary receipt are done using the bank rale applicable at the date shown in the hoadar of thi
local laxas and cherges may be nvoiced during your trip end cannot be shawn at time of reservation,

s documant. Please note that some

Advica to Passengers

Transportation of Hazardous Materials

S yeors imprisonment and penalties of $250,000 or more (49 U.8.C 5124)

flammable liquids and solids, oxldizers, poisons, corrosives ond radioactive matarials

Forbidden Dangerous Itame Exampiles:

Palints, lighter fluid, fireworks, 1ear gases, Oxygen Dottkes and radlopharmaceulicals, There are speaal excoptions for small guanties

(Up to 70 ounces total) of mediclnal and toilet edicles carried In your luggege and certain smoking malerials camad on

further information, contact your aifine representative.

Nota: Spare balterles and fuel cells ars not permitted in checked or hold baggege. Thasa ttems MUST be packed in camy.

YOur cammy-on bag is gate checked, tha spare batterias and fuel celis must be remaved and camied in the cabin.

Emall genarated on 03Mar4 31 P urc

your peraon. For

on baggeqe If

Fioosg
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Davis, Gail }J
From EPA@BCDTRAVEL.COM N
Sent: y. March 06, 2017 4 26 oM {“J
To: EPA@BCOTRAVEL COM: Pr Uitt, Scott '{('\{ J

Cc Davis 1 . *fj’ 3
Subject: Travel lunerary tor PRUIMT / EDWA RDS = l\\ . F

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services Amounts vary by airline and are jubject

{0 change ~J

Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carrers. ) A

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees. y -
R

ravel Summary ~ Agency Record Locator Z9X5GA

[Traveler
[}

PRUITT / EDWARD S
|

traveler:

FromTo  Flj ht'Vendor Depart/Arrive

DCA-ATL DL 2490 Confirmed Q7:25 PM/09:31 PM Economy / K
ATL-IAH DL 2379 Confirmed 10.24 PM/11.449 PM Economy /K
TUL-ATL DL 2550 Confirmed 03:25 PN/0OE 25 Pm Economy /¥
3 DL 548 Confirmed 07.20 PM/02.08 P\ Economy / Y

Ronald Reagan National, Terminal 8 Westher!
Washington, District of Columbia, United States
E o ___07.25PM \Wednesday, March 8§ 2017

iArrive: Hartsfield-Jackson ATL S - Teminal South
Atlanta, Georgia, United States

09:31 PM Wednesday. March 8 2017

|Duration: 2 hour(s) and 6 minute(s) Non-stop 1
Status: Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Lo::ator- {
Equipment: Airbus Industrie A3219
{Seat: 35C (Non smoking) Confimed |

IFF Number- _PRUITTKEDWARD S {
Distance 546 miles / 878.514 kilometers :

CO2 Emissions: 240 24 I1bs/109.2 kgs

FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECK-IN/REST RICTIONS/ALIMI TATIONS/SECURITY
PLEASE CHECK WwwwW/ DELTA COM

Remarks
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Davis, Gall

From: EPA@BCDTRAVEL COM

Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 555 PM

To: GAIL DAVIS@EPA.GOV: EPA@BCOTRAVEL.COM, Pruitt, Scott

Cc Davis, Gail

Subject: Travel Receipt for PRUITT/EDWARD S Travel date 08Mar

Attachments: Travel Receipt Communication Attachment - Z9X5GA - March 8 2017.PDF

TRAVFI FR NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services, Amounts vary by airline and are subjact
to change.

Travelers are regponsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketad itinerary for applicable feos.

To view your trip via Vlewtrip, please click here

Printer Friendly

|Total Amount: 809.90 USD
This tcket (nformation applies to the following trip(s):

|De\m At Lines Flight 2480 from Washington DC to Atlanta GA on March 08
FLle 18 Alr Lines Flight 2319 from Atlanta GA to Houston TX on March 08
{Deltta Air Lines Flight 2550 from Tulsa OK fo Atlanta GA on March 12
Delta Air Lines Flight 848 from Atlanta GA to Washington DC on March 12
lElc'.trcm.:Tunul -
Ilmm ce Numbar: \}L’/ /

Ticket Amount: 575 B0 USD /QM - Ty
'-on-n of Paymant: CA* ===

{Service Fee Numbar:
IService Fes Amount:
Farm of Payment:

Travel Summary — Agency Record Locator Z9X5GA

Traveler

IPRUITT / EDWARD S

Roferanco numberby ravoler: (SRR

{Date FromvTo  Flight/Vendor [ Dopart/Arrive Class/Typ
2017 DCA-ATL DL 2450 Confirmad  07:25 PM/08:31 PM Economy / K
03QW2217  ATL-AH DL 2318 Confimed  10.24 PWA11'44PM  Economy / K
A12/¢01/ TUL-ATL DL 2550 Confimed  03:25 PM/0B:25PM  Economy / Y
Q3/12/2017  ATL-DCA DLEG4E Confirmed 0720 PMW09.09 PM Economy /Y




Ferris, Lena

From: Hupp, Sydney

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 5:53 PM
To: Hale, Michelle; Jamie Whitefield
Cc: Hupp, Millan

Subject: RE: Scott Pruitt, March 23
Attachments: Event Request Form.docx
Categories: Record Saved - Shared

HiJamie! Great to meet you via email. If you wouldn't mind filling out the attached form, that would help us
tremendousiy!

Thank vou!

Sydney Hupp

From: Hale, Miche le

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:42 AM

To: Jamie Whitefield <jwhitefield@nswa.us>

Cc: Hupp, Sydney <hupp.sydney@epa,gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.mi”an@epa.gov>
Subject: RE: Scott Pruitt, March 23

50 happy that this worked nut Sydney and/or Millan Hupp will be following up for details. Appreciate you.
Michelle

From: Jamie Whitefield {I'T_‘l_.-_iI[__I_L)_I_]'_i._‘_\_‘!_'l_i._[_ﬁ‘_f‘l.ﬂ‘d_{i)I:!_S\._VE_!_._L_{S_P

Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Tim Charters <tcharters@nswa.us>

Cc: Hale, Michelle <hale.michelle@epa.govs: Millan Hupp _; Hupp, Sydney
<uap sydney @epa.govs>

Subject: Re: Scott Pruitt, March 23

Michelle - this is such exciting news for NSWA! Do you have a travel form you would like me to fill out for
details? Below is guick agenda.

Venue: Embassy Suites 741 N Phillips Avenue. OKC. OK 73104 . ballroom, 1st floor

Time: 6pm Happy Hour. 7pm Dinner, Awards. Dancing

Other honorees: Melvin Moran. Nick Powel]. Ken Hunter. JE Tavlor. Dick Schremmer. Bob Sullivan_Jr
Chairman Kevin Brad,

Notes: Plcasc arrive by 6pm. remarks will be shortly after dinner is served. around 8pm

Contact at event: Jamic Whitefield _()r Tim Charters

“Tquick background -- this is our | Ith Annual Energy Gala.

Jamie W hitefield
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On Mon. Mar 13,2017 at 3:02 PM. Tim Charters <tchartersinswi.us= wrote:
Michelle,

T'hank you so much we are so excited to hear that news. I have copied
Jamie Whitefield of our Oklahoma stalf on here to provide additional
keep lines contact to ensure you get any information or details nccessary
as soon as possible. ]

Thank you so much for making this happen. Our membership will be
thrilled the Administrator will be able to join us.

Tim

; 5
Tim Charters
Vice-President

Governmental and Regulatory Affairs
National Stripper Well Association
Office

tcharters ¢ nswa.us

Wapasl Sriepe Well Risociation

On Mon. Mar 13. 2017 at 3:32 PM. Hale. Michelle <hale.michelle w ecpa.gov> wrote:

Ihank vou for your paticnce. | can now confirm that EPA Administrator Pruitt will be able to participate in
the National Striper Well's annual banquet on March 23 in Oklahoma City. 1 note on the first contact form
uhimitted that the Administrator will need to provide remarks. Millan Hupp will be in touch soon to confirm

details.

Michelle Hale



Fxcecutive Assistant to the Administrator
Fnvironmental Protection Agency

1200 Pennsylvania Ave.. NW.

WICS. Suite 2000

Washington, D.C. 20460

(202) 364-1430)

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the recipient(s), are
confidential, and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of all or any portion of this message and any
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return
email and delete this message and any attachments from your system.



Davis, Gail

Fram Davis Gas

Sent: Uesaay Annl 04

To Hugps, Millan

Subject: Bt Tknow we dor't } Wespeaibic imes bt 1 got SOME uplivns tor Pittshurgh

the 330018 the earliest flight out on Ammerican. Ng worries, we | an wait

From: Hupp, Millan

sent: Fuesday, April 04, 2017 11.06 AM

To: Davis, Gail < [)(1~.'|i<,.Grlﬂ(dm;ul.gmr:-

Cc: Perrotta, Pasquale --'l’m'rotm.Pasqlmle@upd.gm;-;

Subject: RE: | know we don't have specific times but | got some options for Pittsburgh. .

Tank vou Gaill
My Euess s that the American flight leaving DC at 830 willend up being the hest. Is that the earlj st we could get thare .
he thght from Pittshurg to Tulsa leaving at 6.59 will also probably be the one wWe want o take.

Fwill aim to have confirmation by COB.

From: Davis, Gal
sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp nillan@cepa.gove

Cc: Perrotty, Pasquale « 5-'1'l‘{l-{id_.“e.’\[]_f_ﬁ le@ep -, Davis, Gail

UeEng goys
¥ r1,_ HOV

Subject: | know we don't have specific times byt I got some options for Puits?)urgh...

a/12
DCA to Pittsburgh

American (contract)
Uam

Ar 9 44dam

Delta (matching gov. fare)
t:00am
AriDetroit 7:34am

Lv: Detroit 8:30am

Ar Detrong © O5am

Detront 10 10am



Ar: 3:53pm

‘*."i-\t-l-r-i--i—i--i#-iﬁi-l-ﬁ-rJ-l|i4-;-+-n-§+;+|4§

4/24
Pittsburgh to Tulsa

United (contract)
Lv: 2:30pm

Ar: Chicago 3:10pm
Lv. Chicago 3:50pm
Ar 5:53pm

lv: 2:42pm

Ar: Houston 5:00pm
Lv: Houston 5:45pm
Ar 7:15pm

American (matching gov fare)
Lv. 3:26pm

Ar: Charlotte 4:57pm

Lv: Charlotte 6:25pm

Ar: 7:59pm

United

Lv 5:25pm

Ar: Chicago 6:10pm
Lv: Chicago 7:15pm
A9 15pm

American

Lv: 6:69pm

Ar: DFEW 9:03pm
v DFW 10:10pm
At 11:14pm



Davis, Gail

From: Dawvis, Gail

Sent: NMonday Apnl 10, 2017 7214 pia
To. Happ. Millan

Subject: Re. NY opticns

Thereis a 9:30atn Delta from NY that arrives Pittsburgh 11:15 am

sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2017, at 6:26 PM, Hupp, Millan f-M.__‘.f”_‘a_!_‘!_@_t_:E.g_(_m) wrote:
/P AA flight to LGA on Wednesday the 12" is perfect. Please book.

Iths looking like the 9AM will work the next morning but it there anything else between 9 — 10AM?

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 5:12 PM
To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>
& o
Davis, Gail <Davis.Gal@epa.gov>
Subject: NY options. .

; Perrotta, Pasquale <Perrotta.Pasquale @epd.gov>;

4/12
DCA to NY/ LGA

American (contract)
Lv: 4:00pm

Ar. 5.28pm

Lv: 5:00pm
Ar: 6:26pm

Lv: 6:00pm
Ar: 7:27pm

Lv: 7:00pm
Ar: 8:29pm

Lv: 10:00pm
Ar11:12pm

There is no flight between 7pm and 10:00pm

MRS St St o 8 o I O B S R TN

4/13
NY/LGA to Pittsburgh

Delta



Lv: 6:00am
Ar:DC 7:11am
Lv: DC 8:30pm
Ar: 9:44am

Delta
Lv: 7:10am
Ar: 8:35am

American
Lv: 9:00am
Ar: 10:35am



Dawvis, Gail

Fram: Cawvis, Ganl

Sent: Thursday Apnl 06 2017 7 34 pay

To: Hupp, Millan

Subject: Re Travel it neracy tor PRUITT ¢/ FDWARD €

OR ereat!

Sent trom my 1(Phone

On Apr 6. 2017, at 7:33 PM. Hupp, Millan -J1upp_.|nil[;m;{_L-pxl.g(’\ CWrote:
Thisis excellent. So, below are the details we will finalize tomorrow.

April 18. Advance team flights to ORD
Advance team hotel in Chicago
April 19: Advance team flights from ORD - coL
Advance team hotel in Columbia, MO
April 20: ESP and advance flights COL - Tul
April 21: Advance flights TUL DFW and DFW - TUL
Advance team hotel in Dallas
April 22: FSP flight DFW- TUL (this is booked but may change to a later flight)

From: Davis, Gail
sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 5:38 PM
To: Hupp, Millan <hup

. Perrotta, Pasquale <Ee_r_rotta.Pasqmlp@emigc_)_p:q

Subject: FW: Travel Itinerary for PRUITT / EDWARD S
Stilt need to book Columbia to Tulsa and to see if we keep the 4:35pm from Dallas toc Tulsa or change to
the n:55pmpm departure. Here's what we have so far.

From: EPA@BCDTRAVEL.COM (mailto:EPA@BCDTRAVEL.COM|
Sent: Thursday, April 06, 2017 5:35 PM

To: EQ{‘;@_QUQWQ,_C_O_M; Pruitt, Scott <E£git_t_3gottgajega_.gg_y>; Davis, Gail <[J_ag_i};,_@ﬂ@_e:@:ggg>
Subject: Travel Itinerary for PRUITT / FDWARD §

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many arriines charge fees for baggage and other services Amounts vary by airine
and are subject to change

Iravelers are responsible for ventying all fees charged by individual carriers

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator NLRC8F
raveler
[PRUITT  EDWARD S




Reference number by traveler: TAAC4C12 T ]
Date From/To Flight'Vendor Status Depart/Arrive Class/Type
041212017 DCA-PIT AA 5231 Confrmed 08 30 AM/OY 44 AN Econemy 7 v i

PIT-DFW AA 2458 Confirmed 06 59 PM/0S 03 Ppa Ecancmy 1y |
DFW-TuUI AA 269 Confirmed 1010 PM/11 14 PMma Econemy 1 G [
TULORD A4 1326 Conimed - GBS0 AMI'0E3AM  Economey () {
ORD-COU AA 2680° Confirmed C8 30 PMV09 45 P Economy/ G |
TUL-DFw AA 1314 Cenfirmed 08 05 AMYC9 35 AM I—COHO'T!‘; G [
DFW.-TUL AA 2236 Cenfirmed 04 35 PMI05 39 P Economy ' G

TUL-ATL Dt 2837 Contirmed 0500 AM/0B 55 AM Ecenamy ' L

ATL-RSW DL 2335 Confirmey 1053 AM/12 35 PM Eccnomy @ |

RSW-DCA AA 1768 Confirmed 05.03 PM/O7 29 P Economy , v

Wednesday, April 12 2017 -
merican Airlines Fli ht AA5231 Econom

[it:;,unt Ronald R?a_q-‘m Natonal. Terminai ¢ T N Weaths
Washington. District of Columbia Unted States |

J8 30 AM Wednesday Aprl 17 201 7

—_— T T e .—-____________—-—-—-_________________ _—
Arrive: Pittsburgh International Alrport Weather

Pittshurgh Pennsylvania. Uniled States |
L9 a4 Am Wednesday Apni 122017 e emmees _ )

Duration 1 hour(s) and 14 minute(s) Non-step
Status: Lontirmed - Amercan Arlines Record | ocator -

Equipment Canadat Regianal Jet
‘Operated By: Psa Airlines As American Eagle
Seat: 098 (Non Smoking. Asle’ Confirmes

Fr Number - PRUITT/EDWARD §

Nistance: 204 riles / 328 235 kiometers
C0O2 Emissions: 112 2 1bs/51 kys

AIR - Wednesday, April 12 2017 . Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

American Airlines Flight AA2458 Econom
f———==01 Alflines s ——— — —
Depart- Pittsburgn International Alrport Weather

Dur!sb\ugﬁ Pennsyivariy Unred States
06 59 PM Wednesoay, Apni 12 2717 [

rrive: o Dallas.Ft Warth Infi o VWeath

Dallas/Fort Worth Texas, Unitad States

/

J9 03 PM Wednesday Apnl 12 2017
Duration: 3 hour(s) and 4 minute(s) Non-stap
Status: Confirmed - American Arrlines Recorg Lozator -
Meal: Food For Purehace
Equipment: Boeing (Douglas) MD-80 |
Scat: 198 (Non SMeking, Aisle) Confrmed }
FF Numher- NS -0 covarn - |
Distance 1065 miles / 1713 585 &, ometers l
CO2 Emissions: 458 5 Ibs/213 kgs J

April 12 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

American Airlines Flight AA239 Economy o
rDep;m- Dallas/Ft Worth Iny

Dallas/Fort Worth Texas, Urted States
' 10:10 PM Wednesday. Apni 12 2017

| . | |
Artve. Tulsa International Airport T Weather |

lulsa, Oklahoma United States

uration; 114 PM Weanescay. Apii 122017 —— ]
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 4 minuteis) Nor-stop
Total duration: 5 hour(s) and 15 minute(s) including layover(s) I
Status, Cenfirmed - American Airlines Record Locator -
Equipment. Boeing 737-800 Passenge:
Seat: 11C (Nuu smoking, Aisie) Confirmed
FF Number- - PRUITT.EDWARD S

|

Distance: 237 mies ! 381 333 kilomaetars J




[CO2 Emissions: 130.35 Ibs/59 25 kgs ]

AIR - Wednesday, April 19 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

American Airlines Flight AA1326 Economy _ b o
Depart: Tulsa International Airport 1;\-(-;.?.‘1;__-’
[

1

|

Tuisa. Oklahoma. United States
08 50 AM Wednesday. Apal 19 2017

,Errlvn O'Hare Internatiunal. Terminal 3 Weanther
Chizago. llhinois, Untted States

10 53 AM Wednesday_Aprl 19 2017

—

Duration: 2 hour(s) and 3 minute(s) Non-stop

Status Confirmed - Amerncan Airlines Recora Lo:alor-

Equipmant: Bocing 737-800 Passenger

Seat: 11C (Non smoking, Aisle) Confirmed

FF Number: XXXX014 - PRUITT/EDWARD S

Distance, 585 miles / 941 265 kilometers ||
C0O2 Emissions: 257 4 s/ 117 kgs |

AIR - Wednesday, April 19 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

American Airlines Flight AA2980 Economy =
Depart O'Hare Inlernational, Termmnal 3 Weather

Chicago. linors, United States

l 08 30 PM Wednesday, Aonl 19 2017

rA_f-fl_Vf.‘____“ Columbia Regiona - Weather
Columbia. Missour nted States

_____ . 0945PM Wednesday Apnl 192017 —— e

Duration 1 hour(s) and 15 minute(s) Non-stop ' o

Status- Cunfimed - American Airines Record Locator -

Equipment: Canadar Regional Jet 700

"Operated By: Skywest Airlines As American Eagle

Seat: Assigned at Check-in

FF Number. -. PRUITT/EDWARD S

Distance: 315 mies / 506 835 kllometers '

C02 Emissions 138 6 Ibs/83 kgs o .

Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT RESTRICTED TO AIRPORT/ONLINE CHECK-IN - R {

April 22 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRC8F

merican Airlines Flight ML@.‘.‘LEML_——___________ o

[Depart. Tulsa International Airport 1
Tulsa, Oklahcma. United States |
08 09 AM Saturday. Apnl 22 2017 |

Arrive. Dallas/Ft Worth Intl : (
Dallas/Fort Worth Texas, United States ) l

e 08935 AM Saturday. April 22 201 7 pmesese s S |

Duration: 1 haur(s) and 26 minute(s) Non-stop |

Status: Confirmad - Amercar Aitlines Record Locator - ,f

Equipment Boeing 737-800 Passenger

Seat: 19C moking, Aslel Confirmed

FF Number WF’R:_JIT‘T&UWAFD S

Distance: 237 miles / 381 333 keometers

C02 Emissions: 130.35 Ibs/59 25 kgs |'

April 22 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCS8F
American Airlines Flight AA2236 Econom
i(Jepar_' Dallas/Ft Warth Inti

| Dallas/Fent Worth Texas, Unted States
| U4 35 PM Saturday Apnl 22 2017

—_— )
Arrive Tulsa Internatioral Airport
Tulsa Ok'ahoma United States




0539PM Saturday Apnl 22 2017
Duration: ! hour(s) and 4 minute’s) Nor-stop B
Status: Confirmed - Amencan Arlines Record Locator _ .
Equipment: Roeing (Douglas) MD-g0
Seat: 16B (Non SMoking Ass'e) Confirmed
FF Number: - PRUITTIEDWARD S
istance: 237 miles / 381 333 Kilcmeters
CO2 Emissions: 130 35 1bs/59 25 hgs

April 24 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCS8F

Delta Air Lines Flight DL2837 Economy _ .
Nepart: Tulsa Intermatonal Airpont

Tulsa. Oklahoma Umited States

06 00 AM Monday Apni24 2097

ﬁrr;\-o. T H;i;r_-sfltff'{'f Jackson ATL 5 Temunal South T T -

Atlanta Georgia, United States

-8 55 AV Monday. Apni 24 2017 - e

Duratian- - 1 hour(s) and 56 r“.arm:e:sJ_Non-g!o:}
Status: Confrmed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator _ I
Equipment Boeing 717-200 ’
Seat: 21C Soking) Confirmeg |
FF Number “ PRUITT/EDWARD 5 l|
Distance: G72 miles / 1081 248 kilometers l
CO2 Emissions: 285 68 Ibs/134 4 kgs — |
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATF TRAVEL INFORMATIGH ON AIRLINE T

CHECK-INIRESTRICTiONS#LIMHAII(‘JNS#SFCL’RITY |
[ FLEASE CHECK VWWW DELTA COM |

April 24 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

DUelta Air Lines Flight DL2335 Economy -
Depart: - Hartstiela-Jackson ATL. §- Ter_rﬁﬁan.'h_ o T T _'{.'f_;._,_-{_--_-.-,»!

Allanta, Georgia. United States [
| 1053 AM Monday. apni 24 201 7 |

rrive; Southwest Flonda Reg - Weather
Fort Myers. F orida, United States ]

—12 35 PM Monday, Apri 24 2017 _ - -

Duration: ! hour(s) and 42 mirute(s) Non-stop |
Status: Confirmed - Defta Air Lines Record Lecator _ [
Equipment: Bocing 737.900 Passenger

Seat: 29D (Non smoking) Confirreqd

FF Number: — PRUITT/EDWARD § |

Distance: 516 mules /830 244 kilometers
CO2 Emissions: 227 04 bs/103 2 kgs

April 24 2017 - Agency Record Locator NLRCSF

; mﬁ@en_&EEEA_f@MZG_B.ECOHOK B _
.","3_:':::’_".'-'{

Depart. Soutwest Flonda Reg
| Fort Myers. Flerida Uniteg States
| 0502 P11 Monday Apnl 24 2017

|'
___...__———-—-___________‘———‘————-—-_________________ . _——-—~——————__________________.____ —
rrive Ronald Reagan Natigna) Temiral C Weater

Washington. District of Cclumbia United States
I __ 0729pPM Monday Apnl 24 2017 e
[Duration. 2 hour(s) and 26 minute(s; Non-stop
Total duration: 12 hour(s) and 28 Minute(s) including layover(s)

Status: Confirmed - Amencan Airines Record Locator |
Meal: Food For Purchase

Equipment: Aurbus Industrie A31g |
Soal: Assigred at Check-in

FF Number _ram,lrrr'Fr',-LwHI: S

e — —_—— — 4

Distance: 893 mi'es / 1436 837 kilometars
COZ Emissions: 392 92 1bs/178 § Kgs




[Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT RESTRICTED TO AIRPORT/ONLINE CHECK-IN —I

FOR 24/7 TRAVEL ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTACT
THE BCD TRAVEL TEAM AT 1-866-964-1346

FOR OUTSIDE THE US CALL COLLECT 770-823.2609
FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED- PLEASE DIAL 711

1O ACCLSS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE
NUMBER OF 1-866-964-1346 TO ACCESS TRAVEL

DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY15 GOVERNMENT CITY PAIR
PROGRAM/CPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

+8 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

HPLEASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN
IMCCORDANCE WITH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS
THAN 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING
THIS 48 HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY TO
INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC
CONNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE
RESFRVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AIR TICKETS

’;' 741 72 USD

Fare details: Not guaranteed until ticketed

Vendor Fare information E:Ig;d J:;;:'g::ns g::?t;?:kr:;rt‘;ctrons Ticket information
" 12Apr
AA2458 12Ap:
AAZYY 12Apr Total: REFUND CHANGE
AATIZ6 19ADr uso 2 21592 RESTRICTIONS MAY RESTRICTIONS MAY
AA2G80" 19Apr ! APPLY APPLY
AAT314 22Apr
ARDI36 22Mp0r
MAATTEE 24400
Total- REF-‘UNL} _ CHANGE _
UsD '525 80 RESTRICTIONS MAY RESTRICTIONS MAY
’ APPLY APPLY
All guotes are provider quotes excluding possible taxes and charges en roule Currency conversions shown in
this itinerary receipt are done using the bank rate applicable at the date shown in the header of this document Please note that some
local taxes and charges may be invoiced during your trip and cannot be shown at tme of reservation

Advice to Passengers
Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Federal law torbids the carnage of hazardous matenial aboard the aircratt in your luggage. or on your person A violation can result in 5
years impnsonment and penalties of $250.000 or more (49 U S C 5124) Hazardous matenals include explosives compressed gases
ftarmmable iquids and solds oxidizers, poisons. corrosives and radioaclive materials

Forbidden Dangerous Items Examples:
ter tiud. fireworks, tear gases, oxygen bottles and radiopharmaceuticals There are special exceptions for small quantities (up

26 total} of medicinal and toilet articles carned in your luggage and certamn smoking matenals carried on your person For
urther information  contact your arkne representanve

s high

'€ batteries and fuel cells are not permitted in checked or hold baggage These tems MUST be packed in carry-on baggage |f
) wafry-on bag is gate checked. the spare batteries and fuel cells must be removed and carnied in the cabin
Email generated on 08ARHS 34 PM uTcC



Davwis, Gail

From: Hupp Millar

Sent: Friday, May 05, 2017 2 54 PMm
To: Davis, Gail

Subject: Cclorado Springs and New York

The Administrator will he aveling to Color ado Springs on May 11* {0 serve as the kevnote speaker for the H
Foundation's Resource bank mee ling.

eritagee

Fhe Administrator will travel to New York on May 16" 17% to address the Manhattan Institute's Board of Dire

ctors
mechimg sind to do media hits,

Millan Hupp
Otfice of the Administrator -~ Advance

( 'rl!._l-m;lilz hupp.millanw epa gov



Davis, Gall

Fram: EPABBCDTRAVELCOM

Sent: Monrday, May 08, 2017 908 PM

To: Pruitt, Scott; EPA@BCOTRAVELCOM: Davis, Gail

Subject: UPDATED 08May - Trave! Receipt for PRUITT/EDWARD S Travel date 11May
Attachments: Travel Receipt Communication Attachment - ZKG5C6 Moy 11 2017.PDF

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees tor baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and are subject

to change.
Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.
Please visit the operating carrler wobsits of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click here

Printer Friendly

icket Roceipt

Total Amaunt: 1,445.04 USD
[This tickat information applies 10 tha foltewing trip(s).
!

Deitn Alr Lines Fbght BBO from Waahington DC to Minneapolis MN on May 11
[Pelta Ar Lines Fight 1608 from Minnoapolis MN tc Dénver CO on May 11

|Electre T~kat Number:
[lnvore

{Ticke
!an

g b8 Cosp

NiTep
8 ST,
| "ASHING

e a 11:45 AM/D1:32 PM Flmt /[
/ ) i 02:37 PM/03°49 PM First / F
— R 08:00 AM/08:57 AM First / F

08:45 AM/11:28 AM First/F




AIR - Thursday. May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5CE

Dalta Air Lines Flig

Dapart: Ronald Reagan National, Terminal 8
Washington, District of Columbia, United States
o 11:45 AM Thursday, May 11 2017

LArrive: St Paul Intl, Terminal 1
Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States
01:32 PM Thursda 11 2017

uration: 2 hour(s) end 47 minuta{s) Nen-stop
Stotus: Confirmed - Doha Alr Lines Record Locator _
Maal: L.unch
Fauipment: Roeing (Douglas) MD-88
Seat: Assignad at Cheack-in
FF Number: - PRUITT/EDWARD S
Distance: 928 mies / 1493.1562 kiomaters
rCOZ Emlssions: 408,32 1bs/185.6 kgs
amarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECK- IN'RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY

PLEASE CHECK WWW.DELTA.COM

AIR - Thursday, May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

Delta Alr Lines Flight DL1609 First

St Paul Intl, Terminal 1
Minneapolis, Minnesota, United States

| __02:37 PM Thursday, May 11 2017

Arrive: Denver International Wanathar
Denver, Colorado. United States
03:49 PM Thursday, May 112017

uration: 2 hour{s) ard 12 minute(s) Non-stop

[Total duration: 8 hour(s) and 4 minute(s) Inciuding layover(s

Status: Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator:

iMoal: Rafrashmant

Equipment: Bosing (Douglas) MD-80

Seal: at Check-in

FF Number: PRUITT/EDWARD S

Distance: 878 mites [ 1090.902 kilermetors

C02 Emisslons: 208,32 iba/135.8 kgs

IR - Monday. May 15 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKGSC6

Delta Alr Lines Flight DL1688 First

Tulsa Intemational Alrport
Tuisa, Oklahomeg, Uniled States
06.00 AM Monday, May 152017
Arrive: Hartsfield-Jackson ATL, S - Tarminal South Wegthar
Atlanta, Georgla, United Statos
08:57 AM Monday, May 15 2017

Duration: 1 hour(s) and 57 minuta(s) Non-stop

Btatus: Confirmad - Deka Air Lines Record Locator. -

|IManl: Rafreshmant
Equipment: Boeing (Douglas) MD-88
Soat: 028 (Non smoking) Confimed
2
aon ;’éf_'l

Xvd 0T7:91 LT10g

01

.

ch



TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by air
are subject 1o change,

Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable feas.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click heare

Printer Eriendly

Total Amount: §3.24 USD
Imis ticket information appliag 1o the following tip(s):

Daita Air Lines Flight 5558 from Tulsa OK to Datioit Ml on May 15 (Operated By: Expresajet Dba Delta Connection)
Delta Air Linas Flight 2182 from Datroit Mi to Washington DC on May 16

El=ctionicTicket Number:

invoica Number:

Tickat Amount: 1,208.80
o

KAd Ticket Value 1,298.80 USD
IPenalty/Exchange Fee: 000 USD

WUd/Collect 0.00 USD

e of Paymant: CA~~ [
Servica Fes Numbar

[Service Fea Amount: 53.24 U
f-crm of Paymant: CA=**

Travel Summary - Agency Record Lucator ZKG5C6
ravsler —_—

PRUITT / EDWARD S o i ]

Referance numbaer hyinwoiE- _ i ]

Datna From/To FlightVendor Status DepartArrivo Class/Type
5112017 DCA-MSP DL 880 Confimed 11:45 AM/1:32 PM First/ F
051172017  MSP-DEN DL 1609 Confirmaed 0237 PM/03:49 PM First/F
05152017 TUL-DTW D1, 5559* Confrmed 06:00 AM/9:16 AM Flret/ F
Q30907 DIW-DCA DL 2182 Confirmed 10:32 AM/12.00 PM First/ F
500 [F



AIR - Thursday, May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5CG

{Delta Alr Linos Flight DLBE0 First

Poplrl: Renald Reagan National, Termnal B
Washingten, District of Columbla, Unied States
11:45 AM Thursday. May 11 2017

Arrive: " 5tPaul Intl, Termnal 1
Minneapots, Minnesota, United Statas
01:32 PM Thursday, May 11 2017

Duration: 2 hour(s) angd 47 minute(s) Non-stop
Statua: Confirmed - Delta Alr Lines Record Localar-
Meal: Lunch
Equipment: Bosing (Douglas) MD-88
eat: 01C (Non smoking) Confinned
F Number: _murrmsmmnns
Istance: 928 miles / 1493,152 kilomaters
02 Emissions: 408,32 Ibe/185.6 kgs )
emarksa: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE

CHECKANRESTRICTIONSUMTATIONS/SECURTY.
PLEASE CHECKWWW.DELTACOM

a Alr Lines Flight DL16809 First

Eoﬁnn; StPaul Int, Termmnal 1
Minneapolls, Minnesota, United States
0237 PM Thureday, May 11 2017

rrive: Danver Intemational
Denver, Colorado, United Statas
03:49 PM Thursday, May 11 2017

K-Ini

Duration: 2 hour(s) end 12 minute(s) Non-atop

Total duration: 6 hour(s) and 4 minute(s) Including layovar(s)
Status: Confimmed - Delta Air Lines Racord Locator:

F!c-l: Reireshment

i quipment: Boaing (Douglas) MD-80

[Sant: 0°C (Non smoking) Confimed

FF Numbor: VSN PRUTT/EDWARD S

Distance: 878 mites / 1090,902 kilometors

ICO2 Emlssions: 298.32 1bs/1356 kgs

AIR - Monday. May 15 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKGS5C6
Deita Alr Lines Flight DL5559 First

Depart: Tulsa Intsmational Aliport
Tulsa, Oktahoma, United Stales
06:00 AM Manday, May 15 2017

rriva; ) Wayne County, EM - E M. McNamam Teminal
Detroit. Michigan, United States
08:18 AM Monday, May 15 2017

uration: 2 hour(s) and 18 minuta{s) Non-stop

tatus: Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator, _
eal: Refragshment

quipment: Caneadair Regional Jet 700
Operatad By: Expressjot Dba Delta Connection

eat; Assigned gt Check-in

F Number: hmvm&ms

istance: 788 mies / 12687.892 kilometers

02 Emissiona: 348,72 lbs/167.8 r_tga

nTo0@R



Davis. Gall

From: EPAGBCDTRAVELCOM

Sent Mandaey, May 08, 2017 435 PM

To: Pruitt, Scott; EPA@BCDTRAVELCOM; Dawvis, Gail

Subject: Travel Receipt for PRUITT/EDWARD S Travel date 11May

Attachments: Travel Recelpt Communication Attachment - ZKG5C6 - May 11 2017 PDF

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and are subject

to change
Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.
Please visit tho operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click herc

Printer Friendly

Ticket Receipt

otal Amount: 1,352.04 USD
{This ticket informatien applies to the following trip(s).

Daka Air Lines Flight 1688 from Tulsa OK to Atianta GA on May 16
|Dalta Air Lines Flight 2602 from Atlanta GA to Washington DC on May 15

|ElactronicT icket Number:

Invoica Numbar
Ticket Amount: 1,288.80 USD
Form of Payment CA™™™""""""2091 )

Servica Fes Amount: 53.24 USD
IForm of Paymont CA=**~="****2091

Travel Summary — Agency Record Locator ZKG5CG

Traveler

PRUITT / EDWARD S

Refarence number by traveler:

From/To Flight/Vendor Status Depart/Arrive Class

DCA-DFW  AA 419 Confirned  11:47 AMI02:16 PM  Firat ( J
DFW-CO8 U‘\AA 1513, Confirmed 0255 PM0340 PM  Firat / J |
TUL-ATL & DL 1888 Confirmed  08:00 AMIOB57 AM  Fitet/F
ATL-DCA , \\'DL 2802 A\ Confirmed  00:45 AM11:2BAM  First/F

“r
(&
"’(/

E,‘.‘il 202017

4
4

c1o(d W4 &T1:07T

1102

0t

cn



AIR - Thursday, May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

American Alrlines Flight AA418 First

Depart: Ronald Reegan National, Teminal C
Washington, District of Columbla, United States

. o 11:47 AM Thursday, May 112017

lAarrive: Dallno/Ft Worth Infl Weather

Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas, United States

02:15 PM Thursdﬁl Mai 112017
uration: 3 hour(s) and 28 minuta(s) Nnn-atop -

Statua: Confinmed - American Alrlinas Racord Locator
Mea! Lunch

Equipmaont: Alrbus Industrie A321

Seat: 030 {Non amoking, Alsle) Confirmed

FF Numbar: PRUITT/EDWARD §

Digtenca: 1189 miles ! 1913 101 kilometers
COZ Emisalone: 523.16 bw237.8 Iris
Remarkas: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE

CHECK-IN/RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY

PLEASE CHFEOK WWW AA COM _—

AIR - Thursday, May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZHG5C6

Amoerican Airlines Flight AA1513 First Online check-i

Dallaa/Ft Worth Intl
Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas, United States
02:55 PM Thureday, May 11 2017 B

Arrive: Colorado Springs Municpal )  Weathed

Colorado Springs, Colorade, Unfted States
03:40 PM '!'rwmdnil Mai 11 2017
Duration: 1 hour{s) and 54 minute{s) Non.slop

Total duration: 8 hour(s) and 1 mlnmo(a}lnduumglayour(ni

Status: Confimmed - American Airlinos Record Locater:
Equipmont: Boelng (Douglas) MD-80

Seat: 03E (Non smoking, Aisle) Confirmad

FF Numbar: -PRUFFWEDWQRD S

Distance: 591 miles / 950,610 kilomotors

CO2 Emimsions:

_260.04 Ibe/118.2 kas

IR - Menday, May 15 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

Dolta Air Lines Flight DL1888 First Online check-i

Tulsa International Airport

Tulsa, Oklahoma, United States

08:00 AM Monday, May 15 2017
Hartafiald-Jackson ATL, S - Terminal South
Atlanta, Gaorgia, United States

08:57 AM Monday, May 15 2017

1 hour(s) and 57 minuta(s) Non-stop

Confirmad - Delta Air Lines Record Locator.-

Rafrashmant

Boeing (Douglas) MD-88

028 (Non emoking) Confirmed
PRUITT/EDWARD S

672 miles / 1081.248 klometors

LS

1 [
FT0 IVd 6T:91 210T.91. ¢o



289.68 Ibai134 4

FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECK-INRESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY.

PL CHECK WWW.DE A.GOM

AIR - Monday, May 15 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

Delta Alr Linos Flight DL2602 First Online check-l

Hartsfield-Jackson ATL, S - Teminal South
Atlanta, Georgia, United States
0B:45 AM Mondey, May 15 2017 -

Total duration:
Status:
Equipment:
Seat:

FF Number:

Distance:
02 Cmisslans:

lFDR 24/7 TRAVEL ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTACT
ITHE BCD TRAVEL TEAM AT 1-866-964-1346
[FOR OUTSIDE THE US CALL COLLECT 770-829-2609

I[EFOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED- PLEASE DIAL 711

TO ACCESS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE

INUMBER OF 1-868-964-1346 TO ACCESS TRAVEL

DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY15 GOVERNMENT GITY PAIR
PROGRAMCPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO
CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

43 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

PLEASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN
ACCORDANCE WiTH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS
1HAN 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRICR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING.
THIS 48 HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY TO
INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC
CONNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE
RESERVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AIR TICKETS.

Ronald Raagan Netlonal, Terminal B Wenthe!
Washington, District of Columbia, United Stales
11:28 AM Monday, May 152017

1 hour(s) and 43 minute(s) Non-stop
4 hour(s) and 28 minute(e) including layover(s
Gonfirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator:k
Alrbus Industne A321
018 (Non smeking) Confirmad

PRUITTEDWARD S

546 milos / B78.514 kliomatars
240,24 1ps/109.2 kKge

|CLECTRONIC TICKET/S/ WILL BE ISSUED FOR THIS TRIP
|CHECK-IN TIMES ARE 80 MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE
lFOR DOMESTIC FLIGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL

CHECKED BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON GARRIER AND FINAL
"\N!TH YOUR, TRAVEL CONSULTANT OR THE AIRLINES WEBSITE. |

TEST INFORMATION PLEASE CHECK i

lDESTINATlON. FOR THE LA |- |- —

08May/03:35PM

'.Inlr
11.286.80 USD

l\u'orldor

Estimated trip total

Fare details: Ticketed

1.298.80 USD|

Refund roatrictions

Fare information before departure after tickoting

cCTO [{-*_:

IvVd 8T:01

Change restrictiona Ticket information l
|

LT07T.

at

L4



Total: REFUND CHANGE
DL1888 15May u?m 1.288.80 RESTRICTIONS MAY  RESTRICTIONS MAY
DL2602 15May ek APPLY APPLY

All quotes mre providsr quotes excluding possible taxss and charges en routs. Currency conversions shown in
this tinerary racaipt are done using the bank rate appiicable et the date shown In the header of this document. Pleasa note that some
tocal laxes and charges may be Invoiced during your trip and cannot be atown ot tims of reservation.

Advica to Pagsengers

Transportation of Harardous Materials

Fedaral law forbids the camage of hazardous material aboard the gircraft in your luggage, or on your person. A violation can result in 5
years imprasonment and panalties of $250,000 or more (48 U.5.C 5124), Hazardous materials include oxplosives, compresced gasas,
flammable liquids and solids, oxidizers, polsons, corrosivas and radicactive matarials

Forbidden Dangerous ltems Examples:

Paints, lighter fluid, fireworks, tear gasas, oxygen bottles and radiopharmacauticals. There are gpecial exceplions for small quantitias (up
to 70 ounces total) of madicinal and toltst articies carried in your luggege and certain smoking materiaks carrled on your person. For
furthar information, contact your airine reprasantative,

Note. Spare batteries and fuel calis are not permitted in checked or hold baggage. Thesa tems MUST ba packed in carry-on baggage. If
your carry-on bag ls gate checked, the spare batteries and fuel celis must ba removed and caried in tha cabin
Email ganarated on 08May/8:35 PM UTC
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TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other gervices. Amounts vary by airline and
are subject to change.

Travelers are responsible for varifying all fees charged by individual carriers.

Please visit the operating carrier wabsite of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrlp, please click fiere

Printer Edendly

otal Amount: 1,344.04 USD
1 118 ticka! information apphas to the following trip(s)’

rmericun Aicknes Flight 419 from Washington DC o Dallas/Fort Worth TX on May 11
A rnarican Airhnes Flight 1513 from Dallas/Fort Worth TX to Colerado Springs CO on May 11

= lectronicTicket N r.

fnvoice Numbar

Tidiet emount 1.200.80 U

orm of Payment CA"-"'—-

Sanvice Fea Number
Sarvics Fee Amount:. 53,24 USD
Form of Fayment CA™""""

Travel Summary - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

Travelar
PRUIT [/ EDWARD S

Reference number by trnvulur:—

Dato From/To FlightVendor _ Status Depart/Arrive Glass/Type

05/11/2017 DCADFW  AA 418 Confrmed  11:47 AMO215PM  Flrst/ J

05/11/2017 DFW.CO8  AA 1513 Confimed  02:55PMU348PM  First/ J

05/15/2017  TUL-ATL DL 1688 Confirmed 08:00 AM/DB:57T AM  First/F

0592017  ATLDCA  DL2602 Confimed  03:45 AW/11:28 AM  First/F
L1003

X¥d 67:91 Liog 4l

un



AIR - Thursday. May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKGS

American Alrdines Flight AA413 Flrst Qnlipe check-ing
Dapart: Ronakd Reagan National, Tamnal C
Washington, District of Columbia, Unlted States
11:47 AM Thursday, May 11 2017

Armive: Daklas/Ft Worth Int
Dallas/Fort Warth, Texas, United Statas
N 02:15 PM Thureday, May 11 2047 .
Duration: 3 hour(s) and 2R minuta(s) Non-stop _]
ﬁtatua: Confirmed - Amarican Alrines Record Locator: -
val: Lunch
Equipment: Airbus Industne A321
ST { smoking, Alsle) Confimed
F Number: %um&mno s
Distance: 1188 mies / 1913.101 kilomaters
}CO2 Emissions: 523.16 Ibs/237.8 kgs N
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECKANRESTRICTIONS/AUMITATIONS/SECURITY.
PLEASE CHECK WAWW.AA.COM

AIR - Thursday, May 11 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C8

American Alrlines Flight AA1513 First nli iy
epart: DaBas/Ft Worth In1
Dallas/Fort Worth, Texas, Unitad Statoa

- 02:65 PM Thureday, May 11 2017
rrive: Coloraco Springs Municipal
Colorado Springs, Colorado, United States
03:48 PM Thursdey, May 11 2017

uration: 1 heur(s) and 54 minuta(s) Non-etop

otal duration: ¢ hour(s) and 1 minute(s) including layover(a)

tatus: Confirmed - Amerlcan Airdines Record Locator:
~quipment;: Boeing (Dougles) MD-80 _
nat’ 03E (Non smoking, Aisle) Confirmad
-F Number: -PRi.lrmEUMRDs

Istance: 581 milas  950.918 kilomaltars

02 Emigslons: 260.04 lbs/118.2 kgs

AIR - Monday, May 15 2017 - Agency Record Locator ZKG5C6

Delta Alr Lines Flight DL1688 First n c -

Depart: Tulsa Intamatonal Airport

Tuisa, Oklahoma, United Statss

08:00 AM Monday, May 15 2017

r\rrlvo: Hartsfield-Jackson ATL. § - Terminal South
Allanta, Georgia, United States

08:57 AM Monday, May 152017

uration: 1 hour{s) and 57 minute(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Dalta Arr Lines Record Locator: -
oal: Refreshmant
Equipmant: Boeing (Douglas) MD-88
Fr N R
FF Numbar: PRUITTEDWARD S
Dintance: 672 milas / 1081 248 kilomaters
ICO2 Emissiona: 295.86 Ibs/134.4 kgs
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECKANRESTRICTIONS/UMITATIONS/SECURITY,
PLEASE CHECK WWW.DELTACOM
sS1nlg

XV¥d 867T:91 L10n%

al
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Davis, Gail

From: Hupp. Millan

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 2.04 PM

To: Dawis, Gail

Subject: Rt Options for advance to Colarado Springs, CO.

Great. For advance, the following lights will probably be best. It will be myself and one other but we don't know who that
prrson is just vel,

May 1ot

American
Lv:rzgram

At DFW 2:15pm
Iy DFW 2:55pm
Ari3nTpm

May 12

American

[ B:20am

Ar: DIFW 1115am
Lv: DFW 1:n5pm
A 5i10pm

Thank vou.

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2017 1:57 PM

To: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Options for advance to Colorado Springs, CO....

Theres an.....

American

v 11:4/am

Ars DFW 2:15pin
Lv: DFW 2:55pm
Ar. 3:47pm

United
Lv 7:00am

Ar- chicago 8:10am
wve chicago 9:20am

Ar 11:12am

Lv: 8:00am
Ar- Houston 10:20pm
Lv: Houston 2:29pm



Ao 4:00pm

From: Hupp, Millan
Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.pov>
Subject: RE: Options for Colorado Springs, CO....

Gail s there anyvthing earlier than 2:59PM departure from DCA on the 10t for advance? Hoping to getin early to mid-

alternoon,

Thank vou,

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 2:35 PM

To: Hupp, Millan <huggmiilan@ep_a;gg>; Chmielewski, Kevin (chmielewski.kevin@epa.gmp
Subject: Options for Colorado Springs, CO....

5/11
DCA to Colorado Springs

American (contract)
Lv: 5:30am

Ar. DFW 7:57am

Lv: DFW 9:05am

Ar: 10:07am

Lv: 8:55am

Ar: DFW 11:35am
Lv: DFW 2:55pm
Ar: 3:49pm

Lv: 2:59pm
Ar: DFW 5:34pm
Lv: DFW 6:53pm
Ar:7:53pm

Colorado Springs to Tulsa

United (contract)

Lv: 6:20pm (this is the latest flight of the day on any carriers)
Ar: Denver 7:.08pm

Lv: Denver 8:15pm

Ar: 10:52pm

American (non contract)
Lv: 4:29pm

Ar: DFW 7:24pm

Lv. DFW 8:12pm



Ar: 9:15pm
e O O o A I S 8 I8 o8 o o 10 T SUAVSN S SN U PR O

5/12
Colorado Springs to Tulsa

United (contract)
Lv: 6:15am

Ar: Denver 7:08am
Lv: Denver 8:01am
Ar: 10:42am

Lv: 8:0bam

Ar: Denver 8:58am
Lv: Denver 9:57am
Ar:12:32pm

Lv: 11:45am

Ar: Denver 12:32pm

Lv: Denver 2:05pm

Ar: 4:45pm

B o o ol o St S o b ol e o o ol o S o o S S S S e S o o ol S S S o S S ST S T S A S S S S S S N

For advance ...
5/10

DCA to Colorado Springs in the evening

American

Lv: 2:59pm

Ar: DFW 5:34pm
Lv: DFW 6:55pm

Arc 7:53pm

Lv: 6:20pm

Ar: DFW 8:53pm
Lv: DFW 10:06pm
Ar: 10:59pm

B e g I T I ST IR ey S

5/11
Colorado Springs to DCA in evening

American

Lv: 4:29pm

Ar: DFW 7:24pm
Lv: DFW 8:15pm
Ar 12:09am (5/12)

5/12
Colorado Springs to DCA in the morning



American

Lv: 6 15am

Ar: DFW 9:15am
Lv: DFW 10:05am
Ar: 2:00pm

Lv: 8:20am

A DFW 11:15am
Lv: DFW 1:25pm
Ar:5:19pm

Lv: 10:4%9am
Ar: DFW 1:44pm
Lvi DFW 3:04pm
Ar: 7:00 pm



\

Close Block - Per Diem
Allowances

Per Diem Allowances

Details Nter Aczon
. Open Block - Per
lf l Diem Details for
f 05/19/17
Open Block - Per
~~ Diem Details for
ﬂ*}” 05/20/17
Open Block - Per
" Diem Details for
7?“’ 05/21/17
/Open Block - Per
i\]\ﬂJ Diem Details for

05122117

Total Per Diem Allowance: 127 50

Date

05;‘;9!1 51.00

05!?0!1 51.00

05.31!1 51.00

05!?2!1 51.00

Per Diem Lodgin
Rate

Lodgin

9 MBIE Cost Allowe >P*BLD(Y

g Cost Allowe

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

d

0.00 38.25

0.00

51.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 38.25

My /4 1]

M&IE

Con
d oL
(o
38.25 5]{/‘ B
51.00 'A L L |

38.25 -



Davis, Gail

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Maonday July 312017 213 pm
To: Hupp Millan

Subject: RE Description

Thank you!

----- Original Message-----

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:09 ppm
To: Davis, Gail <Daws.Gail@epa,gov>
Subject: RE: Description

Wednesday, August 2nd, 2017

————— Original Message-----

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 9:09 am
To: Hupp, Millan «hupp_millan@epa.gow
Subject: Description

GM, please don't forget I need descriptions of this weeks tripst TA's have to be done, thanks!

Sent from my iPhone



Wooden-AEuilar, Helena

From: Bennett, Tate

Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 6:27 PM
To: Wooden-Aguilar, Helena
Subject: FW: Next Week

Millan’s email will have the correspondence she had with them. See below.

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 3:15 PM

To: Morris, Madeline <morris.madeline@epa.gov>; Bennett, Tate <Bennett.Tate@epa.gov>; Ferguson, Lincoln
<ferguson.lincoln@epa.gov>

Subject: RE: Next Week

Tulsa roundtable confirmed.

From: Morris, Madeline

Sent: Friday, July 21, 2017 12:26 PM

To: Bennett, Tate <Bennett Tate@epa.gov>; Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan@epa.govs; Ferguson, Lincoln
<terguson incoln@epd.govs

Subject: FW: Next Week

Okay, talking to Lincoln, this looks like this is what people are taking leads on. Could you please let me know when your
stuff is confirmed? And I will add it to the calendar? Or if this is wrong let me know. Thanks!

I'm going to follow up with Sarah about the lunch on Friday.

Vidtie gou ke

WEDNESDAY (Tulsa/Bartlesville):
- Arrive in Tulsa
rlerview with Bartt tesville Radio (oNn the phone PATC O Ty v K s

. 1 30pm Tour of Ph:ll|p566 plant — Confirmed

THURSDAY (Tulsa/Hooker):
. A Hive radio hit with Pat 11' Lincoln is workin:

. /:30am: Breakfast with team



- 11:30am: Site Visit: Gary Weabie, Panhandle Irrigators Association
damaged severely by WOTUS - Tate is working on

Radio interview with Exploriig Energay

6:00am: Statewide precs. representatives Ser feague

FRIDAY (Oklahoma City):
H:00am: Live TV hit with KOTV Siv in the Morning — Lincoin
P1:00am: Oklahoman Interview — L incoln
- TBD: WOTUS meeting with Governor Fallin, Sec. Teague, Scott
Thompson (DEQ), AG Hunter - Tate
- 12:00pm: Lunch — Sarah

Z:00pm: FHashpoint interview - Lincoln.

Sent from my iPad

CFarm



Close Block - Per Diem Allowances

Per Diem Allowances

Detalls Alert

Open Block -

Per Diem

Details for

08/02/17
Warning
Icon

Open Block -

Per Diem

Details for

08/03/17
Warning
Icon

Open Block -
Per Diem
Details for
08/04/17

Open Block -
Per Diem
Details for
08/05/17

Open Block -
Per Diem
Details for
08/06/17

Open Block -
Per Diem

Total Per Diem Allowance: 1,769 75

Per M&IE
Die Lodging Lodging M&IE Spe Con
Date m Cost Allowed Cost Allc(:;we G BLCf%
Rate
201
“3’22’159‘0 380.00  380.00 5175 51.75 Yes ,// le

Actuals have been claimed. Please verify they are correct

08/03/169.0
7 0

380.00 380.00 69.00 69.00 Yes PI’Z/

Actuals have been claimed. Please verify they are correct

08/04/151.0

AL~

241199100 91.00 51.00  51.00
08/05M1%1.091.00  91.00 51.00 000 Yes RS
08/06M 5109100 9100 51.00 0.00 Yes ——
08'27“ 2>%407.00  107.00 59.00  59.00 L



Details for
08/07/17

r/ﬂ Open Block -
L})’ Per Diem

N Details for
- 08/08/17
Warning
lcon
Open Block -
r \, Per Diem
\ Details for

\J 08/09/17

}J Open Block -
W Per Diem

"W Details for

: 08/10/17

¢

08/08/151.0

7 0 101.00 101.00 51.00

51.00 Yes

Actuals have been claimed Please verify they are correct

08/09/164.0

7 0 135.00 135.00 64.00 64.00

08/10/164.0

7 0 0.00 0.00 48.00 48.00

Close Block - Accounting Details
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wrlr‘.a:»;.' anhnes charge fees for baggage and other servces. Amounts va y o

A (n/
1 /,J'.\.. AN Op M = lur ventying ail tees charged by incvidual carners

ing carrier website of your tickcted itinerary for appiicable iees.

}I // % icwlrip, please click

‘ ; Lol nllewn tpes
(/_F/!‘ A ‘D/) “asnenglon DO o Deton i

Lt Inganago

40 (Qperated By: tndeavor Air Obs Delta Connection)

)l Summary — Agency F\"elr.:nrd Locator N3HLMG

Fravele:

Suivrence nember by traveler: _

ate FromiTo Flight/vVendor Stirtus Depart/Arrive Class/ Type
DCA-OTW T ; 165 09 ARt 3 AN
DIVMND [ s 3600 AR 4

EVV-DTW Do e
OTW-DEN ) T, e F LA PAOG S
= Satel B IO antines Q80080
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mAvELER NOTICE - Many arlines charge fees for baggage and other senvices. Ameunts vary ty airline ar

s e esponsiole for venfn G all fees cnarged by individual carniers
I im«‘c visit thc‘ operating carrier website of your ticketed rtmorary for applicable fees.

lo slew your trip via Viewtrip, please click

e
~ vt

LPniton appte “ollovine tpes

cn R tren Tulsa Oy Dallasi o Vo TA on August 7
tut SR M DERA S F ot Worth TX 1 Des 14 es 1 on Auaust g
wra b [ ant et Dos Lowres if ta Minneap ohe MN on August 08
Loy Fhgint SOt Miinean ehin KN i Famo N on “\::EJ.J:&{ 0
are ooy 1 SRt Grgne Ferbon MO to Mince asois 1AN Cn August 0y

TR ; e WIN 10 [

Wonh TX

Dale FfromiTo - FlightVendor o daws - DepartArrive Class/Type
DFW Conf; |ﬂ.—a-

Dueparts:
Pickup Location
Pickup Date and Time:

Status




Trits 1S CALL COLLEC

T CENT CHANGES IN THE FY 15 GOVERNMENT CITY PAIR

I R AR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECT T4

CROBY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKE TED AT LEAST

%210 SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

NHU ESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN
JOE VATH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS
JSINESS DATYS PRICR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKE TING

ELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY 70

JORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE
£ SEFARATE AR TICKETS

T

TES PRIOE 10 DEPARTURE

MUTES FOR INTERNATIOMA

ESSUED FOR THIS TRIP

8O BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON CARRIER AND FINA

Sy R TRAGVEL CONSULTANT GR THE AIRLINES WEBSITE

LATION FOI THE LATEST INFORMATION PLEASL CHECK )

Ticketed

Refund restrictions Change restrictions
betore departure after ticketing

Fare information Ticket information

Total: REFUND RESTRICTIONS | CHANGE RESTRICTIONS
1USD 1.625.60 MAY APELY MAY ARPLY i

I

¢ o rovider quotes excluging pessible taxes and charges en routs Cutiency Conversions shows
Leraty recaipl ate gone using the bank rate applicable at the date shown n the neader ot lnis tocument Please note that sam-
e and Zharges may be invoiced dunng your Inp and cannot be shown at bme of resernvalion :

-
Auvice toc Passengers
Transportation of Hazardous Miitarials

gage or an your persan A violanen can result

sardpus matenal aboara ne arcratt moyour lug

at ane penalies of $250 000 urmore (42 U 5.C 5124 Hazarda matenals nclute Saploswes Tampressue dane

hoaclnd

Wit Ligge fmoani Solds gaers pOISONS COIICSIves GRG Ias o Tl s

“erbidden Dangerous tems Examples:

|fin brewotks tear goses oxygen boliles and ragiopharmaceuticas Thete are speaal exceptians for small Guand

tall ot medminal ang todlel aruclas cameo in youwr liiggage and cettam Sinakang matenals carnes on o

Fantact yaur il reprasantalive

mocarreon Paggane U

rrtted i cnecked or nekl baggage These tems MUST be pacs

are nelpe

the siare batienss 2n

o fuel celds must be removed anad carmeoom the catm




ER NTICE - Many arlines charge fees for bagoage and other Services Amounts vary oy arhine aneg

WwoCnange
“lEE ate responsible for vertying all iees charged by ndivideal carrers

Hitase visit the aperaiing carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

tOomiewsyour trip via Viewtrip, please click

sunt 1,625

v

.60 USD
F st e dolte e 1o

s e nes U s Menneanahs L on August 18 (Operated By: Skywest Dba Dalta Connection)

: SR Bom Binveapols MN o b arae ND on £ ugust 3 (Operated By Skywest Dba Delta Connectinn,

#3 IS T e Graeg i orke WD ti Binnaapolis MN an August 0% (Operated By: Skywest Dba Deita Connection)
=kl B3 from Minrcapolis MN to DalasF ot Worth TX or August uh

ﬁ?fp’fSummary —Agency Record Locat

Travicler

: FURAARD 8
Retferance number by lmvoh:r:_ o
Lt FramTo FlightVendor Ucpnr_l!ﬁﬁﬁe T Classfﬂr-pc .
223G PMNOT 4G PR Bl

TUL-OFWY v
DEW.DSIA L

08m no o

DSM-mse o g
MSP-f AR 2 fme

EAR Confirmeg UB.08-08/0u

GFR-MSF L Cunfrmeq U5 34 PMICS 55 PM Econzmy ' v
MSP.OFW | ER Crnfume CTAT PR ID 1S Pl Pargt i F

DFEW St 1 Diowiowr Lantrnied

ety :
———— " ____-__.-.-_-—m-h———__.______*____-——-_*____—___m__*.____. e i



Jepar

.i‘;ll.,'l
UDinitacct ot Vone Texas Unten S15ies
45 0 Wanuay August © 20
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IStatus- tertegree st Avnencdt Farhines Ruecond Lot -
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IRV /AT IR A
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Thislba

202 BErmimsions:

[Remarks TORIUP T * TRAVED INFORMATION ON ARLINE
. “i CRANRES TRICTIONS LR TATIONS st i
SA5E CHECK WWW AACOM
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Jepar [aaBas o Intl

Juranon ' nouris! and 4“ nu teu, Non-stoo !
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Addrens
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NOTICE - tAany arhines charge fees for bagoage and other Services. Anwounts vary ay e

i 101 ventying all fees ch: argead oy mavidual carners

aperatlng carrier website of your tlckeled itinerary for applicabin fros

Please visit Ihi‘

LI 4

stewe yous trip via Viewtrip, please click i

M (Operated By: Skywest Dhi United ¢ TXpress)
U4 (Operated By: Trans States Airlines Dha Unied

Exproca)

Fravel Summary - ~ Agency Record Locator N3HLMG

Tr; lvch r

Reference number by traverer:_ o T

Date rmmf‘_ro
DCA-DTW
OTWIND ¢
EVv-0Irw B3 i i 'GP
DTW.DEN BL 2o UL SIRESIEHE A LR B S U
Oen Veinea Hated RS GEATETo] i R
DEN-DRO
..#{01".'_!1

_Status - DuparumnvL

. Class/Typu




Davis, Gail
iy

—_— : i SR UL
Byt sttt vt 2004 3001 PN
Pros Seotl iPACCBUDTRAVEL COM
1 4 i '
Sulbiject Toew Betionn Hotiteal an o BEUTIT o DAVSAHDY S Reoara wocaton MR N
BCD - travel
Cors oo, MIHLMG

it hine tieRets) have been subimiited o e airhne(s for crodn:

810471431 on United Adrlines i the amount of 964.40 on August U7, 2017

ronel (1108

cowe Aot weoks tor processing. All refunds are subject to arline audit. Credit wili te apphlicd to the

e

Shedl TOH M T prayImIent,

“nnie that i g separate transaction fee was assessed for your ticket(s), that amouit is nol inciuded i

toeadl require submission on your expense report, If transaction fees are billed contrathy

BERVIRTO N ile i3 [LEE
LSEDOTEUOH e N Jciion 1y equired.

BCD ifravel Department

Epi
(01 e 4

nave additional questions or concerns, please contact your
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Jenkins, Juanita

From: McMurray, Forrest

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Jenkins, Juanita

Subject: FW: later flights on 8/8 from Des Moines, IA to Fargo, ND

I believe this is from the August 244 trip,

Forrest MeMurray
Senior Advance Associate
Scheduling and Advance
LL . B

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 5:23 PM

To: Hupp, Millan «:hupp.millan@epa.gow; Chmielewski, Kevin <chmielewski.kevin@epa.g0v>: McMurray, Forrest
cmcmurray.forrest@epa.gov>

Subject: later flights on 8/8 from Des Moines, IA to Fargo, ND

Delta

Lv: 3:25pm
Ar-Minn 4:36pm
Lv: Minn 5:45pm
Ar: 7:02pm

Lv: 6:24pm
Ar: Minn 7:35pm
Lv: Minn 8:35pm
Ar: 9:41pm

Lv: 7:55pm

Ar: Minn 9:04pm
Lv: Minn 10:05pm
Ar: 11:09pm

The rest of the airlines have layovers 2 hours or more in the connecting cities.






Davis, Gail

From: McMurray, Furrest

Sent Tuesday, August 292017 0 453 PM

To: Davic Gm

Cc: Hupp. Milan

Subject: Re Would one of you be able to pravide me vath o deseontion of Tevas tnip acap  Thank youy

I'he administrator will be traveling to Corpus Christi to meet with Corpus Christi Mayor Joe McComb to hear firsthand
the challenges facing the communities impacted by the hurricane and help assist remove any barriers to pregrose and
recovery. The administrator will also be visiting the port of Corpus Christi emergency operations center as well as the

city/county emergency operations center

Forrest McMurray

Special Assistant of Scheduling and Advance
U.S Environmental Protection Agency
Otfice: 202-564-6308

On Aug 2€, 2017, at 1:46 PM, Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov> wrote:

Would you send me description for Corpus Christi as well? Thanks

From: McMurray, Forrest

Sent: Monday, August 78, 2017 1:40 PM

To: Navis, Gail <| davis. Gail@epa.govs

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp millan@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: Would one of you be able to provide me with a description of Texas trip asap! Thank vou

Ihe administrator will be traveling to Austin, Texas to fulfill his duties and respond to the to the
catastrophic damage and flooding due to Hurricane Harvey.

Forrest McMurray

Special Assistant of Scheduling and Advance
U.5 Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-6308

On Aug 28, 2017, at 12:30 PM. Davis, Gail <Davis Gail@epa gov> wrote:



TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline anc
are subject to change

Travelers are responsible for venfying all fees charged by individual carriers.

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinarary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip. please click ' -

icket Receipt
Total Amount: 2,454.84 USD l
Trs ncket informatior agphes to the following trp(s)

Amercan Arlines Flignt 1314 from Tulsa OK to Dallas/Fort Worth TX on Augus! 30

Amercan Arrines Fhight £857 trom Dallas/Fort Worth TX te Corpus Chnsti TX on August 30 (Operated By: Mesa Airlines As
American Eagle)

rmer can Arines Flignt 2222 from Austin TX to Dallas/Fort Worth TX on August 31

ElectranicTicke! Number '
tnvoice Number : b
Ticket Amount 2,401 .60 USD

tHom ot Payment

e ) % e S
M —— | |
Service Fee Amount 53.24 USD

Fomm of Fayment

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator PHR1XK

Traveler
PRUITT ' EDWARD S B

Reference number by traveler J{S NN

Date From/To Flight/'Vendor " Status DepartArrive Fassﬂ'ype__“
L5 gl TUL-DFW AA 1314 Confimed 08:00 AM/09:21 AM First 7 J
£533°2°"  DFW-CRP AL 5B87* Confimed 10 35 AM/11 51 AM First/ J
53 330517 AUS Kimpton Hotel Van Zangdt Confirmed 08/30-C8/31

20T AUS-DRW AA 2222 Confirmed 0225 PM/03 35 PM First |

-:.'-..' LA ..I J
PEiiso1  DFW-TUL  AA 2236 Confimed 0435 PMI0536 PM  First/J 3 m"‘“”“ﬁ‘«d‘




AIR - Wednesday, August 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator PHR1XK
American Airlines Flight AA1314 First

Depart: Tulsa Ihtér_néfi-:;r;al-'/\m.o_"._ '
Tulsa, Oklahoma. Untted Stztes

08 00 AM Wednesday, August 30 2017

Airive Dallas/Ft Worth Intl
Dallas/Fort Worth Texas, United States
na-z1 AM Wednesday. August 30207 -
T_jﬁr';iti})'n T 1 hour({s) and 21 mirute(s) Non-stop
Status: onfirmec - Amerncan Arlines Record Locatar
Equipment: Boeing 737-800 Passenger
ISeat 03F (Non smoking, Window) Confimed
FF Number: -PHiJIT T/EDWARD S
Distance: 237 miles / 381.333 kilometers
_'C__OZ Emissions: 130 351bs/59.25 kgs
Rrmarks- FOR LIP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECKINRESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/'SECURITY
PLEASE CHECK WAV AA.COM

AIR - Wednesday, August 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator PHR1XK
American Aidines Flight AA5887 First e

Depart: Dalias/Ft Worth Intl Terrinal B
Dalias/Fort Werth. Texas United States
10.35 AM Wednesday, August 30 2017

Arrive: Corpus Christi International Airport

Corpus Chnisti Texas, United Slates
1751 AM Wednesday, August 30 2017 : )
Duration: 1 nour(s) and 16 minute(s) Non-stap ‘ T ]
[Total duration: 3 hour{s) and 51 minute(s) including layover(s)
Status: Confimred - Amencan Arlings Recard Locator
iEquipment: Canaaar Regional Jet 800
"Operated By: Mesa Airlines As American Eagle
ISeat: 01F (Non smoking, Wincow) Caonfimmed
FF Number: -P‘RUTT'?I'-'EDWARD 5
Distance: 355 miles / 577,195 wiometers
[CO2 Emissions: 156.2 1bs/71 kgs

OTEL - Wednesday, August 30 2017

Kimpton Hotel Van Zandt
Address:

Tel:
Fax: +1 (512} 391-1505

Check In/Check Out:  Wednesday, August 30 2017 - Thursday, August 312017
Status: Confrmed

Number of Nights: 1

Rate per night: USD 141 00 plus tax and any additonal fees
‘Guaranteed: Yes

IConfirmation:

€Oz Emissions: Per right 1s approximately 53 8 Ibs/29 kgs
Additional Information: SGLB™RT-14100USD""

|Remarks: FAX NUMBER 512-3211505

CANCEL 48 HOURS PRIOR TO ARRNVAL
CREDIT CARD REQUIRED AT CHECK IN




TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and
are subject to change

Travelers are responsible for venfying all fees charged by individual carners

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click

icket Receipt
Total Amount: 1,355.04 USD |
Tris ticket information apples to the following trp(s)

Delta fur Linas Flignt §360 from Tulsa OK to Detroit MI on September 05 (Operated By: Expressijet Dba Delta Connection)
IUeNta Aur Linas Flignt 2360 trom Detroit Ml to Washington DC on September 05

EleztronicTicket Number
Ir & humbaer ~

Tekel Armount 1,301 80 USD L

ssmssasses \

IForm of Payment CAS

-e Fee N\:me_r z
ce Fee Amount 53.24 USD
{ Payment CA™="=="

Ser

ravel Summary — Agency Record Locator W247X4

Traveler
':'PHUH 1/ EDWARD S _
Reterence number by traveler: Not Applicable

'_D_.a_u.-_ ) ~ From/To P’_Iréh—l}—\;';l_t-ii.{)f_ Status Dé;mmri\ra Class/Type 1
7220~ TULDTW DL 5360° Confrmed  06.00 AMD9 16 AM  First/ F R ]
Lxoto. 7 DTW-DCA DL 2360 Confimed 10:20 AM/11.50 AM First/F |




AIR - Tuesday, September 5 2017 - Agency Record Locator W247X4

Delta Air Lines Flight DL5360 First _
Depart: Tuisa International Airport
Tuisa Okiahoma, United States
06 00 AM Tuescay. September 52017

Eirrl\;f_;'m“ . T Wayne Courty. EM-EM McNamara Temmral - = o - "
Detrott, Mich gan, United States
0915 AM Tiesday Seplember § 2017 S S _
'Jurétibn - H? H-(Jl."i.':'l and 16 minute(s) Non-stop
Status: Cenfirned - Delta Air Lines Record Locato
Meal: Refreshment
Equipment: Canadair Regional Jet 30C
‘Operated By: Expressjet Dba Delta Connection
ISeat:; 01A (Non smoking) Confinmed
FF Number: — PRUITTEDWARD S
Distance 788 miles / 1267 852 kiometers
CO2 Emissions: 345 721ts/157 5 Kgs )
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATICN ON AIRUNE
CHECKANRESTRICTIOCNSUMITATIONS SECURITY
PLEASE CHECK VWWV DELTACOM

AIR - Tuesday, September 5 2017 - Agency Record Locator W247X4
Delta Air Lines Flight DL2360 First L e
Depart: Wayne County. EM- EM McNarrara Teminal
Detroit. Mich gan, United States

10 20 AM Tuesday. Seplember 52017

Arnive: Ronald Reagan Natonal. Terming! B
Washington Distnict of Columbia Urited States

o - 1150 AM Tuesday, September 52017
."if;;r.:ﬂinn-:- T 1 P-nn;'{s_)‘nn:l 30 munute(s) Non-stop [ T o
Total duration: 4 hour(s) and 49 minute(s) including layover(s)
IStatus: Confimed - Delta Arr Lines Record Locator
Equipment: Airbus Industrie A318
Seat: 01A (Nor smoking) Confirmed
FF Number: — FRUITTEDWARD S
Distance 404 miles / 650036 kilometers
CO2 Emissions: 177.75 Ibs/BD.8 kgs




FOR 24/7 TRAVEL ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTACT
THE BCD TRAVEL TEAM AT 1-866-964-1346

FOR QUTSIDE THE US CALL COLLECT 770-829-2609
FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED- PLEASE DIAL 711 |
TO ACCESS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE |
[NUMBER OF 1-866-884-1346 TO ACCESS TRAVEL |
DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY 15 GOVERNMENT CITY PAIR

IPROGRANICPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECT O

'CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

148 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

PLEASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSEDIN

ACCORDANCE WITH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS

THAN 3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING.

ITHIS 48 HOUR CANCFL L ATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY TO

INTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC

CONNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE

|RESERVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AIR TICKETS

CHECKAN TIMES ARE 90 MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

FOR DOMESTIC FUGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL

ELECTRONIC TICKET/S/ WILL BE ISSUED FOR THIS TRIP

ICHECKED BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON CARRIER AND FINAL

DESTINATION. FOR THE LATEST INFORMATION PLEASE CHECK

WAITH YOUR TRAVEL CONSULTANT OR THE AIRLINES WEBSITE

01SepiC1 42PM
Estimated trip total

1,301.80 USD

Fare information

Refund restrictions
before departure

Change restrictions
after ticketing

Ticket information

Total:
UsD 1,301.80

REFUND RESTRICTIONS
MAY APPLY

CHANGE RESTRICTIONS
MAY APPLY

all quotes are provider quotes excluding possible taxes and charges en route. Currency conversions shown in
this tinerary receipt are done using the bank rate applicable at the date shown in the header of this document. Please nate that some
local taxes and charges may be invoiced dunng your trip and cannot be shown at ime of reservation

Advice to Passengers
Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Foderal law forbids the carmage of hazardous matenal aboard the aircraft, in your luggage. or on your person. A viclation can resultin
5 years impnsonment and penalties of $250 000 or more (49 U.S.C 5124). Hazardous maternals incluce explosives, compressed gases
flammabls iquids and solids oxidizers. poisons, COrrosives and radioactive matenals

Forbidden Dangerous Items Examples:
Damte jahter fluid, fireworks tear gases. oxygen botties and radiopharmaceuticals. There are special exceplions for small quanuties

.- 70 muness tatal) of medicinal and toilet articles carnea in your luggage and cenain smoking materials carned on your person. For
¢ ;nrer information contact your aithne representative

Note Spare batteries and fuel cells are not permitted in checked or hold baggage. These items MUST be packed in carry-on baggage If
your carry-on pag 1s gate checked. the spare battenes and fuel cells must be removed and carried in the cabin
£mail generated on 015ep/6 42 PMUTC
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TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and
are subject fo change.

Travelars are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual camers.

Please vislt the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable feas.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, pleace tlick here

Printer Friendly

ots! Amount: 3 382,94 USD
[tus Ucket Informaton applies to the following trip{s):

elta Al Linas Flight 2017 from Washington DC 0 Atlanta GA on Septembsar 14

Delta An Lines Flight 2274 from Atunta GA to Houston TX on Septamber 14

Calta Air Lines Fhight 5274 from Tulsa OK to Allanta GA on September 18 (Oporated By: Expressjot Dba Defta Connaction}

eita Ar Lines Flight 2448 from Allanta GA lo New York NY on Septsmber 18

Oefta Alr Lines Fignt 8155 from New York NY to Washington DC on Septomber 18 (Operated By: Ropublic Alrline.Dl Connection-
D! Shuttle)

ElecronicTicket Number.

invoice Numbar

Ticket Amount 3.328.70 US

i orm of Paymant. ca- S

Sarvice Fee Number B8O007 17547407
Service Fas Amaunt 53.24 USD
“orm of Peymant CA™"

Trave! Summary — Agency Record Locator PQ1K4Q

Travelor N
PRUTT/EOWARDS
Reforence number by travsler: TAAGAZV!
Date From/To FlightVendor Status . Depart/Artive Class/Typeo
06/ 1472017 DCA-ATL DL 2617 Confimed 04:15 PWDS:08 PM First/ F

117 ATLJAH DL 2274 Confirmed 07:10 PMW08:2C PM First/ F
03/1412017 HOU Magnotia Hotel Houston Confimed 03/14-08/15
pG/182017  TUL-ATL oL 5274* Confimed 1000 AM/12:59PM  First/F
05/18/2017 ATL-LGA  DL244B Confirmed 0230 PMWO44ePM  First/F
0G/18/2017  NYCT Cassa Hotel 45th Strest Canfirmed 03/18-08/19
EHI‘ 3891 7 LGA-DCA DL 6155 Confirmed 05.00 PWOT:28 PM First / F |

Tu03 IVd oF:TT IT0T



Davis, Gail

From:
Sent:
To

Subject:

TRAVELER NOTICE
to change

EPA@BCDTRAVEL COM

Monday, October 02, 2017
EPA@BCDTRAVEL.COM: Davis, Gail. Pruitt, Scott
Travel Itinerary for PRUITT ECWARD S

11:36 AM

- Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and are

lravelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.
Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator TVWS84U

Traveler

PRUITT / EDWARD S

Reference number by traveler:-

Date From/To FlightVendor Status  Depart/Armive ClassType e
'oga 20017 DCA-CVG DL 3437 Confirmed 10.05 AM/11:39 AM First / F
{ CVG-ATL DL 2619 Confirmed 04:51 PM/06 23 PM First /1 F
ATL-COS DL2117 Confirmed 0708 PM/08.20 PM First / F
COs-DFwW AA 1513 Confirmed 0430 PMIG7:20 PM First / J
DFW.-PHX AA 513 Conlirmed 08.25 FM/09.09 FM First 1 g
2017 PHX Kimpton Hate! Palomar Phoemnix  Confirmed 0/C5-10/05
VAR 2017 TUL-ATL DL 807 Confirmed 03:25 PM/06.22 PM First / F
J8IP01T ATL.LEX DL 705 Confirned 08:27 PM/09:40 PM First / T
01 LEX 21C Museum Hotel Lexington Confirmed 10/08-10/09
LEX-ATL DL 796 Confied 05:35 PM/O7:04 PM First/ F
ATL-DCA DL 374 Confirmed 08:50 PM/10:33 PM Business ' J

AIR - Wednesday, October 4 2017 - Agency Record Locator TVW84U

|Delta Air Lines Flight DL3437 First

Depart: Ronald Reagan National Terminal B Weather
Washington, District of Columbia, United States
- - ) 10:05 AM Wednesday. October 4 2017 e = o e
Arrive Cinci/Nnhrn Kentueky. Terminal 3 Weather|
Cincinnati, Ohio, United States |
11:39 AM Wednesday, October 4 2017 i
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 34 minute(s) Non-stop 0
Status:

\[Equipment:
‘Operated By:

‘Seat:

[FF Number:

Distance:
CO2 Emissions

Confirmed - Detta Arr Lines Record Locator -

Canadar Regional Jet 900
Endeavar Air Dba Delta Connection

O1A (Non smoking) Confirmed
_ PRUITT/EDWARD §

410 miles / 659 69 kilometers
180.4 Ibs'82 kgs

‘Remarks:

F“’LEASL:' CHECK WWW.DELTA.COM

FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECK-IN/RESTRIC TIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY




eR NOTICE - Many arlines cnarge fees ‘or baggage and other services Amounts vary by arrline anc

¢t ic change

wlers are “esponsible for venfying all fees cnarged by individual carniers
‘lvase visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fee

o

5,

o vsew youi trip via Viewtrip, please click oot

tn the folnwieg s

g apphes

o Cinannat OH an Octaner (4 {Operated By: Endeavor Air Dba Delta

b nnd A4y rom Washington

Pt o)

ol K ar Oftorer 04 (Operated By: Republic Auhne Delta Connection)

™ - Yetir 5




Travel étfm;wiry — Agency Record Locator TVW84U

=

Tr1velor
PRLNTT {[A”N?D‘

Reference number by traveler; _

Date From/To thhuvu:dur ) Status DuparvArrive _ Class/Type
NCA.CVG in Confinmeg 1005 AN T 39 ﬁ.M Firsti f
CVG-ATL M Confirmed 04 51 PMOE 23 PM st
A1L-COS L Contirnred {7 0R BMDR 1) 820 Firat
COS-DFW AR TR Confirmed (4 30 PM.O7 20 P Frst i
DFW-PHX AN BT Continred 08 35 PMO9 109 PRY Fust
PHX Kimpler Hetel Palamar Phoenix - Conlinrad 10 D5H-1006
TUL-ATL 0 ent Cantimred U325 PMOG 22 P Frst i f
ATL LEX T Confiuned 0827 PFMUY 40 P Farst it
1. EX 10 Musaum Haotel Lexrgton Conhrmed 10.08-10/09
LEX-DTW A Canfirmag 177 30 PALOR 50 PM Fant 7}
DTW-DCA DL a7 Confirmed 1050 PM11 24 P Fust /T

Delta Arr Lrncs Flight DL3437 First ) ihing
Lepart Ranaid Reagan Naticnal Teminal B

Wastingion [nstnct of Columbia United States

1006 AN Wedne sday October 4 2017
Arrive Cincr ‘Nt Kg.nrm)\. Tennn ,1]

Cnrmnat OF o United Stales
i 1129 AM Wednesday October & 2017
Duration: Tacuns and 34 minuteis) Nan-stop

‘Status, Laonfirmea - Delta Aur Lines Recore Locator
Equipment: Canadar Regrznal Jet 600

‘Uperated By, Endeavor Air Dba Delta Connection

Svat. CTA (Non smoxng) Conhmied

FF Number: _ PRUTTEDVIARD §

Distance S0 miles 555 G5 kilometers

‘€02 Emissions: 1804 IkeiB2kas o
Remarks. FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFCRMATIDN ON AIRLINE

CHECKANRESTRICHONSLIMITATIONS SECURITY
PLEASE CHECK WAV DELTA COM

L b 1, A s 2 et s e i e, A

AIR '-W&dnesday, October 4 2017 - Agency Record Locator TVWB84L

Della Air Lines thht DL2619 Flrst o _
Dcnart C et Mithin kentu ck) Termn 1 8
Cincinnall Ohio United States
04 57 F"!\”"uﬂusua} D"Iohu 2017
Atrive- Hartefiold-Jacksar ATL S - fermunl S:i ith
Alanta Geargia United States
U6 23 PIY Wednesday October 4 2017

Duration: P hourist and 32 minutets) Nen-step
Status. Confumed - Delta A Lines Record L oeator
Eguipment: Hoemng 737-500 Passanger

Seat 117C iNon smaking) Contirmed

FE Number. — PRUN LEDWARL S
Mistance amles BCD 15T milomaters

CO2 Enissions: B4 1D sS4 6 Kys

e P - r— S pr—— P e T e VAl A, 8 .5 o e




Jenkins, Juanita

=S
From: McMurray, Forrest
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1057 AM
To: Jenkins Juanita
Subject: FW* Upcoming Travel
More
Forrest MeMurray
Senior Advance Associate
Scheduling and Advance
LS. EPA
From: McMurray, Forrest
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 3:49 PM
To: Stull, William -'.stull‘wiliiam@epa.gow
Subject: Fwd: Upcoming Travel
Forrest McMurray
Scheduling and Advance
U.S Environmental Protection Agency
Office: 202-564-6308
Begin forwarded message:
From: "McMurray, Forrest" <micoi oy | P LoV
Date: September 21, 2017 at 11:06: 1] AM FDT
To: "Hupp, Millan" <fipg il n@epa.govs, "Davis, Gail" <Davis Gal@epn sou>, "Jenkins, Juanita”
< i plletl -r 'r'..”.")
Cc: Chmlelewsk| Kevin" <chunreievrski kovin@epa g ovs

Subject: Upcoming Travel
Per Millan and I's meet this morning...

HOLD Oct. 2

Oct. 3
Advance: Forrest will fly to Cincinnati early afternoon

Oct. 4"

Cincinnati:

Admin Arrival: 10:05 - 11:39am DCA - CVG

Admin Departure: 04:50 — 08:30pm CVG-> Colorado Springs
RON: Broadmoor (Colorado Springs, CO)

Advance: Forrest flies to Phoenix, AZ



Oct. 5%

Colorado Springs, Colorado:

Advance: Millan will advance. She will already be in Colorado Springs for vacation.
Admin Arrival: N/A

Admin Departure: evening flight COS — PHX

RON: TBD (Phoenix, AZ)

Oct. 6"

Phoenix, Arizona:

Advance: Forrest already in Phoenix

Admin Arrival: N/A

Admin Departure: SW 1:55PM PHX — TUL (Ken)
RON: Tulsa for the weekend

Oct. 7*"
Advance: Forrest will fly out Saturday afternoon to Lexington, KY (Millan might join at some point)

Oct. 8

Lexington, Kentucky:

Admin Arrival: Afternoon flight from TUL - LEX (arrive in Lexington around or before dinner time)
RON: 21c¢ hotel if available

OCt. 9!#1
Lexington, Kentucky (cont.):

Admin Arrival: N/A

Admin Departure: Confirming time evening flight LEX - DCA (after 4:30PM)

Oct. 10
Advance: Millan will fly out evening of the 10" to Jackson, Mississippi

Oct. 11*™

Jackson, Mississippi:

Advance: Forrest will fly out evening of the 11" to Houston, Texas
Admin arrival: Evening flight from DCA — JAN

RON: Hotel in Jackson

Oct. 12

Jackson, Mississippi (cont.):

Admin Arrival: N/A

Admin Departure: evening flight to Houston, TX
RON: Hotel in Houston

Oct. 13

Houston, Texas
Admin Arrival: N/A
Admin Departure: SW flight (ken) early afternoon

RON: Dallas (personal)

Oct, 18™
Advance: Millan will fly out mid-afternoon to Dallas Texas
Advance: Forrest will fly out late night flight to Lincoln, Nebraska

2



Oct. 19"

Dallas, Texas

Admin Arrival: morning/early afternoon flight DCA — DFW

Admin Departure: Late night flight from DFW — LNK (Lincoln, Nebraska)
RON: Hotel in Lincoln, Nebraska (Marriot Cornhusker?)

Oct. 20"

Lincoln, Nebraska

Admin Arrival: N/A

Admin Departure: Midafternoon/evening flight LNK — DCA

Cict.22™
Advance: Millan will fly to Nashville, TN in the morning

Oct. 23

Nashville, Tennessee

Admin Arrival: Morning flight DCA - Nashville
Admin Departure: Afternoon flight Nashville — DCA

| believe this is all of the information. Millan chime in if necessary.

Forrest McMurray
Scheduling and Advdnce
U.S. EPA

Office: 202-564-5088



Jenkins, Juanita

From: McMurray, Forrest

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 10:57 AM
To: Jenkins, Juanita

Subject: FW: Cincinnati Options

More from the same trip.

Forrest MeMurray
Senior Advance Associate
Scheduling and Advance
LS. EPA

)

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 11:25 AM

To: McMurray, Forrest smemurray. forrest@epa.gov>
Subject: FW: Cincinnati Options....

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 10:43 AM

To: Hupp, Millan <t op olianiwepepevs

Cc: gail davis (davis catli@epa.gov) <davis.gal@epa povs
Subject: Cincinnati Options....

10/4
DCA to CVG

Delta (contract)

Lv 6:35am
Ar: 813am

Lv 10:05am
Ar: 11:29am

10/5
Colorado Springs to PHX United (contract)

United

Lv 3:00pm

Ar: 1AH 6:20pm
Lv 1AH 9:40pm
Ar: 10:22pm



Lv: 4:05pm
Ar: Denver 4:53pm
Lv: Denver 7:20pm
Ar: 8:15pm

Lv: 6:35pm

Ar: Denver 7:23pm
Lv: Denver 10:25pm
Ar: 11:21pm

10/8
Tulsa to Lexington United (contract) (1* class one way 785.00)

United

Liv: 2:52pm

Ar: ORD 4:50pm
Lv: ORD 8:59pm
Ar. 11:17pm

Lv: 5:45pm

Ar: ORD 7:43pm
Lv: ORD 8:59pm
Ar: 11:17pm

Delta (non contract)

Lv: 3:25pm
Ar: ATL 6:22pm
Lv ATL 8:27
Ar: 9:40pm

Lv: 6:16pm

Ar: ATL 9:09pm
Lv: ATL 10:31pm
AR 11:44pm

Delta

Tulsa o Lexington



Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Wednesday, September 20, 2017 11:28 AM

To: Davis, Gail

Subject: RE: Would you also get flight options for the dates below as well? Thanks

Hi Gail. below are the flight options as requested.

October 4, 2017

Depart CVG Connect Arrive COS
*AA  6:11PM DFW 7:35 pm-10:05 pm  10:59 PM 2d SEG commuter plane
DL 4:51 PM ATL6:23 pm-7:08 pm  8:20 PM
Ua 4:46 PM DEN 5:57 pm - 7:00 pm  7:46 PM 2d SEG commuter plane

October 5, 2017

Depart COS Connect Arrive PHX
*UA  1:20PM DEN 2:07 pm-3:30 pm  4:19 PM 1st SEG commuter
*UA  4:05PM DEN 4:53 pm - 7:20pm  8:15 PM 1st SEG commuter
AA 4:30 PM DFW 7:20pm - 8:35pm  9:09 PM
DL 5:45 PM SLC7:31 pm - 8:30pm  9:18 PM 1st SEG Coach/extended coach

* Denotes Contract Carrier

If using the same carrier on both days (4-5 Oct) the fares are:
AA:52,458.60

UA:5$2,573.60

DL: 52, 289.60

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

10/5 Colorado Springs to Phoenix (please list flights leaving between 12:00 noon and Spm)

Please list contract carriers first and then if any non contracts are meeting the contracted fare. Please let me know if
they offer 1% class or business or only coach, thanks!



n [ 1
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Trent Status




TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for haggage and other services, Amounts vary by airline and
are subject to change.

Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.

Pleasa visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click here

Printer Friendly

otal Amount: 2,248.84 USD
?T'\!s ticket information applies to the followirg trip(s):

|
[Uetta Av Lines FIight 151 from Washington DC to Allanta GA on October 26
[Oelta Air Lines Flight 811 from Atlanta GA to New Orteans LA on October 26

(Delta Air Lnes Flight 1458 from Tulsa OK o Atlants GA on October 30
Deltz Air Lines Fiight 2990 from Atlanta GA to Washington DC on October 30

Elect-ancTicket P
invoice Number

Ticket Amount 2,195.60 USD

Form of Payment CA "-
-

Service Fee Nunt_
[Service Fee Amount: 53.24 U

Form of Payment CAm*h

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM
Traveler

PRUIT / EDWARD S "
Reference number by :rave_ ]
Date FromiTe Flight/Vendor Status Depart/Arrive Class/Type

10262017 DCA-ATL DL 151 Confimed  03.00 PMICO4-57 PM Business / J

10262017  ATL-MSY DL 811 Confimed 05.49 PMICE:24 PM First/F

10302017  TUL-ATL DL 1458 Confimred 06:00 AM08:56 AM First/F

10302017 ATL-DCA DL 2990 Confimed 0945 AMI1125AM  First/F i

vy oafod e o



AIR - Thursday,

October 26 2017 - Agency Record Locatot KZB3TM
Dctta Alr Lines Flight DL151 Business

Depart: Ronald Reagan National, Terminal B
Washington, Disinct of Columbia, United States
03:00 PM Thursday. Octobar 26 2017

Arrive: Hartsfimid-Jackson ATL, 5 - Terminal South
Atlantz, Georgia United States
04:57 PM Thursday, October 26 2017

-

ration: 1 hour(s) and 57 minule(s] Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Delta Air Lnes Record | ncator
quipment: Airbus Indusne A321
eat: 01B iNon smaoking) Confirmed
F Number: PRUITTEDWARD S
istance: 546 miles / 878.5 14 kilometers
O2 Emissions: 240.24 1bs/109.2 kgs
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE

CHECKANRESTRICTIONSAUMITATIONS/SECURITY.
PLEASE CHECK WWWVDELTACOM

s Cl ) O 4 Lge - # 0 =1
Deita Air Lines Flight DL811 First
Depart: Haorsfield-Jackson ATL, S- Termnal Seuth

Atlanta, Georgia, United Stales
0549 PM Thursday, October 26 2017

Onli heck-i

Amive: Leuis Amstrong Intl
New Orleans, Louisiana, Uniled States
06 24 PV Thursday, October 26 2017

Duration: 1 hour(s) and 35 minule(s) Non-stop

Total duration: 4 hour{s) and 24 minute{s) including layover(s)
tatus. Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Recond Locator
quipment: Boeing 757 Passenger
eat: D1C {Non smoking) Confimec
F Number: hmun-nemaw S
istance: 425 miles / 683.825 kilomelers
02 Emissions: 187 bs/85 kgs

AIR - Monday, October 30 2017 - Agency Record Locater KZBETM
Delta Air Lines Flight DL 1458 Firsat

Depart: Tulsa International Airport
Tutsa, Oklahoma, United States
06.00 AM Monday, October 30 2017

-in

ArTive: Hartshielc~Jackson ATL, S - Terminal South
Atlanta, Georgia, Unted States
DA 56 AM Monday, October 30 2017

ration: 1 hour{s) and 56 mnuie(s} Non-stap
tatus: Confimed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator:
eal; Refreshment
quipment: Beeing (Douglas) MD-88

Seal. 02A (Non smoking) Confirmed

FF Number: —»PRUH‘DEDNARDS

Distance: 572 miles / 1081.248 kilometers

ICO2 Emissions: 295.68 Ibs/134.4 kgs R

Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT CONFIRMEDW

71 abed NZcn1INC2ne

XE |

b

|

L RCTN

1Nz

N

A



Davis, Gail

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Monday Qctcher 16 2017 2:60 PM

To: Jenkins Juanita, Davis. Gail

i tcMurray, Forrost

Subject: RE: flight options for 10/26 1o New Orleans

Lets please do the 3PM Delta, Thank YOu.
Ao I Iove this format of presenting the information.

Millan Hupp

Director of Schoduling and Advance

Office of the Administrator

Cell: —]-lmali]: hupp.millan@ epa.gov

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 2:36 PMm

To: Davis, Gail <Davis.Gail@epa.gov>

Cc: Hupp, Millan <hupp.millan @epa.gov>; McMurray, Forrest <mcmurray.forrest@9na.gau>
Subject: RE: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans.. .

Here yougn | listed the flights in chronolagical order by departure time from DCA.

19-Oct  5PM Arrival

Fares
Depart DCA Connect (ARV-DPT) Arrive MSY Coach/First
Sw 11:35 AM STL 12:45-1:45PM 3:25PMm 516.80/Not avail
“TAL 11:55 AM CLT 1:27-2:39PM 3:32PM 278.30/1672.70
UA 11:59 Am IAH 2:12-2:45PM 4:02PMm 714.80/2557.80
Sw 12:35PM DFW 2:25-4:15PM 5:35PM 516.80/Not avail
DL 12:45 PM DTW 2:17-3:40PM 510 PM 428.80,11051.80'
] 1:35PM ATL 3:34-4:25PM 4:59 PM 429.80/614.80
TAA 1:49 PMm CLT 3:24-4:15pPM 5:11PM 278.30/1672.70
*TAA 2:10 PM nonstop 3:59 PM 271.20/1672.70
DL 3:00 PM ATL4:57-5:49PM 6:24 PM 510.80/1374.80
** Denotes Contract
Carrier
f',f
luanita

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 10:28 AM

To: lerkins, Juanita <jenkins.juanita@epa.gov>
Subject: flight options for 10/26 to New Orleans..

Would you get flights and cost options from DCA to New Orleans to arrive there by Spm and later

Thanks



Traveler

PRUITT / EDWARD S

Reference number by lravelsr:- |
|

Date 2 | Fram/To Flight/Vendor Status Dapart/Arrive Class/Type R —]

10@6/2017 DCA-ATL DL 2158 Confrmed 0415 PMO6:11 PM EestTF Cont?,

Al g:}ﬁémm 7 ATL-MSY  DL2476 Confrmed  (07.33 PWOB:0TPM  SisttF ( fpait—"
n0/30/2017  TUL-ATL DL 1458 Confirmed 06:00 AM/03:56 AM First/ F
10/30/2017 ATL-DCA  DL29%0 Confrmed 0945 AM/11:25AM  First(F

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by airline and

are subject to change.
ravelers are responsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers.
Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable feos.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, please click here

Prnter Fnendly

Total Amount: 53.24 USD

[This ticket inforrration apphies to the follawmg np(s):

|
belm Ar Lines Fight 2158 from Washington DC to Atianta GA on Oclober 26
ta Ar Unes Flight 2476 from Atlarma GA to New Orleans LA on Octcber 26
Delta Ar Lines Flight 1458 from Tulsa OK to Atlanta GA on October 30
Delta Ar Lines Flight 2880 from Atlanta GA to Washington DC on October 30 ﬁ/

([ElectronicTicket Number.
llnvoice Number
Ticket Amount 2,195.60 USD
Prior Ticket
{Cid Ticket Value: 2,195 680 USD
|Penalty/Exchange Fee: 0.00 USD
Add/Collect 0.00 USD

iForm of Payment CA""“""‘“‘-

Service Fee Number 8900717871838
Servize Fee Amount 53.24 USD

Forn of Payment CA“‘""""“_

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM

abed OPFOLOCZNZ  XPd4 ALl Lasnems
L



- Thursday. October 26 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZBSTN
[Delta Air Lines Flight DL2158 First

Jepart Ronaid Reagan National, Terminal B
1Nashington. Disticl of Columbia, United States
04:15 PM Thursday, October 26 2017
rive: Hartafield Jackson ATL, S - Terninal South
Atianta, Georgla, United Stales
06.11 PM Thursday, October 26 2017
uration: 1 hour(s) and 55 minulea(s) Non-stop
tatus: Confirmed - Delta Air Lnes Recod Loca:nr-
quipmant: Airbus Industne A321
eat: 050 (Non smoking, Window) Confirmed
F Numbar: PRUITT/EDWARD S
Istance: 648 rmites / B7B.514 kilometers
02 Emissions: 240.24 Ibs/109 2 kgs
Remarks: FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE

CHECKANRESTRICTIONSUMITATIONS/SECURITY.
PLEASE CHECK VWWWV.DELTACOM

AIR - Thursday. October 28 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL2476 First

Online check-in

Hartsfield-Jackson ATL, S- Termnal South
Atlanta, Georgia. Untted States
07.33 PM Thursday, October 26 2017

Depart.

mrve: o Louis Asmstrong Inll
New Orleans, Louisiana, United States
08 07 PN Thursday, October 26 2017

Duration: 4 hour(s) and 34 minute{s) Non-stop

Total duration: 4 hour(s) and 52 minuta{s} including layovar(s)
tatue: Confirmed - Della Air Lines Record Locam:_
quipment: Boeing 757 Passenger
eat: 04C (Non smoking, Aisle) Confirmed
F Number: —PRU"IT’EUNARDS
istance: 425 miles / 683.825 kilomelers
02 Emissions: 187 Iba/85 kgs

IR - Monday, October 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZBBTM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL1458 First Online check-n
Depart: Tulsa Intemational Airport
Tusa, Oklahoma, Uniied Stales
06:00 AM Monday, October 30 2017
ArTive: Hartsfield-Jackson ATL, S - Terminal South
Atania, Georgia. Unrted States
08:56 AN Monday, October 30 2017
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 55 minute(s) Non-stop
IStatus: Confimed - Deita Air Lines Record Locator: -
eal: Refreshment
guipment: Boeing (Douglas) MD-38
eat 02A (Non smokng) Cenfirmed
Number: PRUITTEDWARD S
istance: 672 mies [ 1081.248 kilometers
CO2 Emissions: 285.68 Ibs/134.4 kgs
emarks: SEAT ASSIGNIMENT CONARMED W
g abed CPENLNC2NZ XBd4 AH  WWAGNL /107

Ty



CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message and any attachments is from a Federal Taw
Enforcement Officer of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Protective Service Detail
which may contain CONFIDENTIAL and legally protected information. It is intended
exclusively for the individual(s) or entity(s) to whom or to which it is addressed. This
communication may contain information that is proprictary, privileged. or confidential or
otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee. vou are not
authorized to read. print. retain. copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. If vou have
received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by email and delete all
copies ol the message.

Beein forwarded message:

From: "Hupp, Millan" <hupp.millan@cpa.gov>

Date: October 21, 2017 at 10:33:56 AM EDT

To: "Jenkins, Juanita” <jenkins.juanita’@epa.gov=>

Ce: "Davis. Gail" <Davis.Gailiwepa.gov>, "Stull. William"
“stull.williami@epa.gov>, "McMurray. Forrest" <memurray.forrestaepa.gov -,
"IFerguson. Lincoln"” <ferguson.lincoln/@epa.gov>

Subject: Re: DCA - MSY

Thank vou. Let's please move him to the DI, 415-807.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 20, 2017, at 4:05 PM. Jenkins. Juanita
<Jenkins.juanitaiepa.cov> wrote:

Hi Millan. see below.

26-0Oct
[Fares
Depart DCA - Connect (ARV-DPT)  Arrive MSY  Coach/First
or Business
DI 4:15PM ATL 6:11-
7:33PM - 8:07PM 410.80/F=%1051.80 ( 3 seats left)
FEAA 459 PM O CLT 6:36-8:05PM  8:39PM 278.30/B=
S1679.30
DI 542 PM 0 DTW 7:19-8:08PM  9:42PM 360.80/Sold
oult
DI 3:45PM  ATL 7:40-9:25PM  10:00
PN 410.80/F=$1051.80 (2 seats left)
DL 7:05 PM  ATL 9:02-1039PM  11:05
PM  410.80/F=%1051.80
FAA O R30PM NS 10:16PM  271.00/B- $1672 (3

seats left)



% Denotes Contract Carrier

NOTLE: SW no flights available. United had one flight ‘wOpm buy
First Class sold out.

Juanity

----- Original Message

From: Hupp. Millan

Sent: Friday. October 20,2017 2:58 pM
To: Davis, Gail -

“Davis. _(._iz_z_iﬁr{.fcpgg_.ggjf‘-: Jenkins, Juy
"-ju_‘_n_Ei.rJ_iiy_a.n_i_la’Ef.-‘cm-gqy >

Ce: Stall, William <stull. william e =i McMurray. Forres
“memurray. forrestaiep

220V Ferguson, Lincoln
~-'i_l‘grs_-usog.l_ii_1_gll_l n@.epa.gov=

Subject: DCA - MSY

anita

Gatl/Juanita,

The Administrator has been called 10 the White
Thursday. the 26th for

house on
a2PM event. He like
3PN

Iy will not leave unti|

Could we please pull new Nighy options from DCA»

Thank vou so much.
Millan

Sent from my iPhone



Dawis, Gail

From: Davis, Gail

Sent Wednesday Octuber 252017 154 PM

To: Stull. Wilham, OCEFT PSD

Cc: Hupp, Millan; McMurray, Torrest Puccola, Jasun, Carlton Pation, Jenkirs, Lonnige
Subject: RE DTA  MSY

Revised inerary with only coach seats available for everyone!

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services. Amounts vary by arline and are subject
tu Cchange

lravelers are 1esponsible for verifying all fees charged by individual carriers

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

Age Record Locato =4

Traveler

PRUILT EDWARD S

Reference number by traveler:

Date From/To Flight/Vendor Status Depart/Arrive Class/Type
DCA-ATL DL 2807 Conftmed 06 00 AMID7 47 AM  Economy / ¥
AlL-MSY DL 2433 Confirmed 09 15 AM09 45 AM Economy / ¥
TUL-ATL DL 1458 Contirmed 06 D0 AM.0B 56 AM Furst/ F

& ATL-DCA DL 289C - Confirmed 0945 AM/11 25 AM Fust/F

AIR - Friday, October 27 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL2803 Economy

Depart Ronald Reagan National Tenminal B Weathej
Viashingtnn Distrct of Columbia, United Stales

06 00 AM Friday October 27 2017

ATTIVE Hartsfield-Jackson ATL. S - Terminal South Wea'he:
Atlanta, Georgia. United States

07 47 AM Friday. October 27 2017

Duration 1 hour(s) and 47 minute(s) Non-stoo

Status: Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Record | nrmu_
Equipment: Arbus Industrie A320

Seat: 2'E (Non smoking) Confumed

FF Number _ PRUITT/EDWARD S

Distance: 546 miles / B7B 514 kilometers

CO2 Emissions. 240 24 Ibs/109 2 kgs

Remarks: "~ NO AISLE OR WINDOW SEATS AVAILABLE

A CENTER SEAT HAS BEEN ASSIGNED
WE WILL CONTINUE TO MONITOR UNTIL DEFARTURE
PLEASE CHECK AT TICKET COUNTER FOR PREFERRED SCATING

AIR - Friday, October 27 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZBBTM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL2433 Economy

gumldtl Harnsheld-Jackson AL, S - lerminal South Wea'he

| Atlanta Geargia United States

' 0E 15 AM Frday October 27 2017

Arnive - Lows Armstrong In!l Waathar
New Orleans. Louisiana. United States
09 45 AM Frday, October 27 201/

Duration 1 hout{s) and 30 mnute(s) Non-stop

Total duration 4 hour{s) and 45 minute(s) including layover(s)
Status. Confumed - Delta Air Lines Recard Locator
Equipment’ Boaing 757 Passenger




|Seat: : ) kng) Confirmed
‘FT Number: - PRUITI/EDWARD S

‘[)nsmnr,r.» 425 miles / 683 825 kilometers
[CC2 Emissions: 187 1bs/B85 ks

October 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL1458 First
If'.')(,‘p:lrti Tusa Internatianal Alrport
| Tu'sa. Oklahoma, United States

Wheathe

- __ U6 00 AM Manday October 30 2017

Arrive Hartsfield-Jackson ATL § Terminal South Weather
Allanta. Georgra United States
08 56 AM Munday. October 30 201/

Duration: 1 houris) and 56 minute(s) Nuri-stop

Status Confirmae - Neita Ar Linos Record Locator -

Meal: Refresnment

Equipment: Boeng (Douglas) MD.88

Seat: 02A (Non smuokirng) Confirmed

FF Number _ PRUITTEDWARD S

Distance: 672 miles ' 1081 248 kilameters

CO2 Emissions: 29568 Ibs/134 4 kgs

Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT CONFIRMED W 4‘

October 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM

Delta Air Lines Flight DL.2990 First
;'!?cmn Harsfield-Jackson ATL S Terminal South Weathed
| Atlanta Georgia, Unted States

] 09 45 AM Monday. Octaber 30 2017 o |
Arrive Ronald Reagan Nationa Terminal B Weather
Washington, Distrct of Columb a United States
o 11.25 AM Morday Oectoner 30 2017
Ouration: 1T hour(s} and 40 minute(s) Non-stop
lTotal duration: 4 hour(s) and 25 minute(s) including !ayoviilil
Statun, Lonfirmed - Delta Air Lines Recora Lozator
Equuipment: Airbus Industnie A321
Seat 03D (Ncn SMoxing) Confirmad
FF Number: (D) 0)  Ee vt
Distance: 546 miles / 878 514 kilometers
C02 Emiasions: 240 24 lbs/109 2 kgs
Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT CONFIRMED W

TRAVEL ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTAGT
[THE BCD TRAVEL TEAM AT 1-B66-964-1346

|FOR DUTSIDE THE US CALL COI FCT 770-825-260%

[FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED. PLEASE DIAL 711

10 ACCESS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE

NUMBER OF 1.866-964-1345 TO ACCESS TRAVEL

DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY 15 GOVERNMENT CITY PAIR
[PROGRAM/CPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARF SURIFCT TO
CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKETED AT LEAST

F& HOURS PRIOR 10 SCHEDULED CEPARTURE

PLEASE ENSURE ALL NCCESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN
\CCORDANCE WITH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS
THAN 2 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKFTING
FHIS 48 HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY TO
NTERNATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC
(INNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE
(RESERVATIONS REQUIRF SEPARATE AIR TICKETS [

FOR 24

-

HECK N TIMES ARE YU MINUTES PRIOR TO DEPARTURE

FOR DOMESTIC FLIGHTS OR 120 MINUTES FOR INTERNATIONAL

FLICTRONIC TICKET'S/ WIIL BF ISSUED FOR THIS TRIP

CHECKED BAGGAGE POLICIES VARY BASED ON CARRIER AND FINAI _
WITH YOUR T RAVEL CONSULTANT OR THE AIRLINES VIEBSITE .
DESTINATION FOR THE LATEST INFORMATION PLEASE CHECK |




Davis, Gail

From: EPAGBCNTRAVFL COM

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 1:52 PM

Ta: EPA@BCCTRAVEL COM; Jankins, Juanita: Pruitt, Scott

Cc Devis, Gail

Subject: UPDATED 250ct - Travel Receipt for PRUITT/EDWARD S Travel date 270ct
Attachments Travel Receipt Communication Attachment KZBETM - Octaber 27 2017.PDF

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for baggage and other services Amounts vary by airline and are supject
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
This ticket nformation applhes (o the following tnp(s):

Delta Air Lines Flight 2603 from Washingtan DC to Atlanta GA on October 27

Dalta Air | inoa Fight 2433 from Atlanta GA lo New Orleans LA on Octobe- 27

Delta Air Lines Fight 1458 from Tulsa OK ta Atlanta GA on Cclober 30 |
Delta Air Lines Flght 2890 from A:lanta GA lo Washington DC on Oclober 30 i

ElectronicTicket Num
Invoice Number:
Ticke! Armor ¥

Cid Ticket Value: 2,195.50 USD
Penalty/Exchange Fes: (.00 USD
Add/Coliect 0.00 USD !

Form of Payment: C.A“""'""- |

:T‘icmim Fee Number
Service Fee Amount: 53 24 USD

Form of Payment: CA"‘""""-
J

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator KZB8TM
raveler

PRUITT /ECWARD §

Rafarance number by travolor- NI

Duw From/To FlightVendor Status  DopartAmive Class/Type

10/27/2017  DCA-ATL DL 2803 Confimec 06:C0 AM/OT 47 AM Economy / Y

10/27!2017  ATL-MSY OL 2433 Confirmed 03:15 AM/09:45 AM Economy / Y

1 TUL-ATL Dl 1458 Confirmed 06:C0 AM/08B:56 AM First/ F I'
ATL-DCA DL 2990 Confimed 03:45 AW11:25 AM First! F

ator KZB8TM

E abed A2CAIASZAT wn



Washington, District of Columtia, United Stales
06 00 AM Frday, QOctaber 27 2017 .
Arrive: Hartsfield-Jackson ATL. S - Terminal Scuth Weatner
Allanta, Georgia, United States
0747 AM Fnday, Cctober 27 2017
Duration® 1 hour(s) and 47 mnute(s) Non-stop

[Depart: Ronald Raagan National, Terminal B Weather
|

us. Confimea - Delta Air Lines Record L:lc.amr_
Equipment: Airbus industrie A320
Seal. : 21E (Non smoking) Confimed
FF Number: h PRUITT/EDWARD $
Distance: 546 miles / 878 514 kilomaters
CO2 Emissions: 240.24 |bs/109 2 ks
Remarks: NO AISLE OR WINDOW SEATS AVAILABLE.

A CENTER SEAT HAS BEEN ASSIGNED

WE WILL CONTINUE TO MONITOR UNTIL DEPARTURE.
FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFURMATION ON AIRLINE
CHECK-IN/RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY

PLEASE CHECK WWW.DELTA COM

AIR - Friday, October 27 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZBETM

Detta Air Linea Flight DL2433 Economy

Depart: Hartsfisld-Jackson ATL, S - Terminal South
Allanta, Georgia. Unied States

i 09:15 AM Fnday. October 27 2017

Arrive: Louis Armstrong Intl Waoathor]
New Ordeans, Louisiana, United States
08:45 AM Fnday, Cctober 27 2017

|Duration: 1 hour{s) and 30 minute(s) Non-stop

Total duration: 4 hour(s) and 45 minute(s) including layover(s
Status: Confirmed - Deka Air Lines Record Locator.
Equipment Boeing 757 Passenger

Seat: 25C [Non smoking) Confirmed

FF Number: PRUITT/EDWARD S
Distance: 425 miles / 683 825 klcmeters
COz2 Emissions: ) 187 I1bs/85 kgs

IR - Monday. Octoher 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZB3TM

Delta Alr Lines Flight DL1458 First Onlina check:in
Depart: Tulsa International Alrport V/zather|
i Tulsa, Oklahoma, Unfed States

| 08.00 AM Monday, October 30 2017 o o
Arrive; Hartsfield-Jacksor ATL S - Terminal South Weather
Atlanta, Georgia, Un#ted States
08:55 AM Monday. October 30 2017

Duration: 1 hour(s) and 56 m:nute(s) Non-stop

FStlatus: Cenfirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Lozator: _
iMeal: Refreshment
|Equipment: Boeing (Douglas) MD-88

ISeat: 02A (Non smaoking) Canfirmed

FF Number: PRUITT/EDWARD S

Distance: 672 mules / 1081.248 kilometers

)CO2 Emissions: 28568 Ibsi134 4 kgs

(Remarks: SEAT ASSIGNMENT CONFIRMED.W

AIR - Monday, October 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator KZBSTM
Detta Air Lines Flight DL2990 First ! _Qaling checkiin

Depart: Hartsfield-Jackscn ATL, S - Terminal South Weatner
' Atlanta Georgia, United States

09.45 AM Monday. October 30 2017 : .
[Arrtve: Ronald Reagan National, Terminal B U.?Ealhﬂfn
Washington, Distnct of Columbia, United States

11:25 AM Manday, October 30 2017
Duration: 1 hour(s) and 40 minute(s) Non-stop

p abed 0Z2E0L0GE0C X84 dH AWGG0OL LLOC



Jenkins, Juanita

From: Hupp, Millan

Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 12:33 PM
To: Davis, Gail; Jenkins, Juanita

Cc: McMurray, Forrest

Subject: Pruitt tiavel

New York: Please send once you have this

Houston: Were you able (o find additional options based off my email last night?
Nebraska: Please send once you have this. (Will depart Lincoln for Tulsa)
Nashville: Please send once you have this.

New Orleans: .
FIv from DCA - New Orleans to arrive by dinnertime on October 26, Depart for Tulsa around 2PM (will be persanal).

Chicago/Charleston: Please send once vou have this,
Fhank vou!

Millan Hupp
Director of Scheduling and Advance

Office of the / istrator
Cell: Email: iy unlbng CPEY



Jenkins, Juanita

From: Davis, Gail

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 11-34 AM
To: Jenkins, Juanita

Subject: cost Comparison for New Orleans.

trison showe contract ¢ drieran L class s mo L

AAA4569) 260CT DCAMSY $S1  210pP 359p * TH
OPERATED BY REPUBLIC AIRLINES AS AMERICAN EAGL
AA 538) 270CT MSYDCA $S1 710A 1041A * FR

EXDENSIve than



Jenkins, Juanita

From: Jenkins, Juanita

Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 3:44 PM
To: McMurray, Forrest

Cc: Davis, Gail

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
DL 5:40PM ATL 7:15-9:20 PM 10:50PM
UA 5:40 PM ORD 6:15-7:30PM 8:50PM
AA 6:20 PM ORD 6:58-8:35PM 9:51PM

** Denotes Contract Carrier

Respecttully.

Juanita R. Jenkins
Phone: 202-566-2045
Email: jenkins juanitarwepa.gov

Fares
Coach/First or Business
251.80/B=1217.00
519.30/F=603.30
232.30/1st seg coach only
253.30/8=1217.00
253.30/F=603.30

Fares
Coach/First or Business
426.80/B=1734.80
515.80/F=619.80
310.80/1st seg coach only
515.80/1734.80






TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines charge fees for aggage and other services. Amounts vary by arline and
are subject to change.

Travelers ae responsivle for verying all fees charged by indvidual carriers.

Please visit the operating carrier website of your ticketed itinerary for applicable fees.

To view your trip via Viewtrip, plaase click here

Printer Friendly

icket Receipt
Total Amount: 3,250.54 USD |

This ticke! information aoples to the following trp(s)

“mencan Airfines Fhight 4465 from Washington DC to Loussville KY on November 30 {Operated By: Republic Airflines As Amarican
Eagle)

[ElcctronicT.cket Ny =

finvoize Number
ITcket Amcunt 1 181 20 USD

Form of Paymient ':A'""'“"'-
o e o

Sorvice Foee Amount 53 24 USD

Fcmof Payment CA™ > _

Ths teketinfornaton apolies to the following tnip(s)

Cela Air L ines Flight 5877 from Lowsvile KY 1o Detroit MI on Novemper JC (Operated By: Rapublic Airline Delta Connection)
Celta Arr _ines Flight 3613 from Detrot MI s Des Mo nos LA sn Nevamtber 30 (Operated By: Endeavor Air Dba Deita Connection)
el Ar Lines Flight 2010 from Tulsa OK o Allania GA aa December 04

—Eia AT Jnes Fhght 2980 from Allanta GA le Washington DC on December 54

ElectroricTicket Number
fnvoice Nurrber

Tzcat Arourt 2014 10 USD

Fom of Payment CA""""”'- |

ravel Summary - Agency Record Locator RS7NV0

raveler
PRUMT / EDWARD €

’Rn_frlr_n nes number by travolnr:-- A ~ _.__ _

From/To Flight'Wendor Status Depart/Arrive Class/Type
DCASDF Al 44657 Coafirmedg 0S:58 AM/11 54 AN First/ J
SDF-DTW OL 58N Ceorfrmed 0S40 PMO7 09 PM First/ F
7 DTW-DSM OL 3613~ Cenfirmad 07 55 PMOG OS5 P Frsi/F
17 DSM S:aybndge Stes Downtown Cenfrmed  11/30-12/C1
117 TUL-ATL JL 2090 Confirmed 06 05 AM/DS 05 AM Frat/F
(12/042017 ATL-DCA DL 2950 Corfirmed 0940 AM/1119AM  First/ F |

obed NZFCLONINS  XP4 i LA S D



Davis, Gail

From; FPA@RCDT RAVEL.COM

Sent: Nednesday November 15 2017 247 P\
To Pruit, Scon

Cc Davis, Gail: | PA@BCDI RAVEL com
Subjmt' Travel lting rary for PRUITT /¢ DWARD §

TRAVELER NOTICE - Many airlines Charge fees for baggage and other services Amounts vary by airine and are sutject
W eha nge
Travelers are responsible for verifying all fees Charged by individual carriers

PRUITT / EDWARD T ;
'ernmnco number by lravu!er:_ - I
Depart/Arrive Class/Type -'

2) AA 4465 Confimed 08 59 AM/17 54 AR] First/ J
3AN17 SDF-DTVV DI 5871- Confirmed 05 40 PMIO7 09 PM First/ F
2017 DTW-Dsm Nl 3813 Confirmed 07 55 PM/0g 05 P Fist/F
DSm Staybndge Stes Downtown Confirmegd 11/30-12/01

Ronald Reagan Nationa' Terming Cc
Washington District of Columb.a United States
] _ 0959 Am Thu’sdaL_Noven‘ber 302017 . - _— |
(Arrive Erma‘c:rrf Fieg o Weathe-||
Louisvilie Kentucky United States ¢

_ 11 54 AM Thursday, November 30 2017 i
Duration 1 hour(s) and &5 minute(s) Non-stop |
Status: Confrmad Amercan Arrlines Record Lucam'- 1

Equipment: Embraer 175

Weather [

‘Operated By: Republic Airlines As American Eagle i
Seat 02A (Non Smoking, Window) Confirmeg {
[FF Number- _ PRUITT/EDWARD § f
'Distance: 472 miles / 759 443 kilometers |
ICoz2 Emissions: ) 207 68 Ibs/G4 4 kqe o i
Remarks o FORUPTO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE i

CHECK-:NIRESTR!CTI(}NS!Lm’:ITATIONS-SECL-RITY |

PLEASE CHECK wwwwy AA COM o e

Delta Air Lines Flight DL5871 First i -
Depart Standiford Fialg Weath e
Louiswille Kentucky, Uniteq States

e 05 _G_f.?_‘i@[!nﬁaa November 30 2017 - — S
[Arrive Wayne County EM-E M McNamara Terminal '.ﬂ,r-:—:qrna_-rfi:
Detrot. Mchigan, United States y

i 97 09 PM Thursday November 30 2017 |
{Duration ! hours) and 29 minute(s) Non-stop |

. o ]
Status: Lonfirmea - Delta Arr Lines Record Locator |
|[Eqinpment: Embraer 175 {

"Operated By Republic Airline Deita Connection i
iSeat: 04A king) Confirmed |
IFF Number: ﬂ PRUITT'EDWARD § -:

i
iMstanca: 206 miles ¢ 492 354 kilometears 1
€02 Emissions: 134 64 1bsi61.2 kgs i i = |




fRemarks FOR UP TO DATE TRAVEL INFORMATION ON AIRLINE _
i CHECK-IN/RESTRICTIONS/LIMITATIONS/SECURITY |
H PLEASE CHECK WWW DELTA COM i

—

November 30 2017 - Agency Record Locator RS7NV0

Delta Air Lines Flight DL3613 First

[Depart. Wayne County, EM - E M McNamara Terminal Weather
Detrort, Michigan, Uniled States

07 55 PM Thursday, November 20 2017 ) IS - ~ PR |
'[.Arrlvc Des Moines International Airport \J'\J_’E_QI_E‘_:{‘-I"?
f Des Moines. lowa, United States !
i 09.05 PM I'hursday. November 30 2017

{Duration: 2 hour(s) and 10 minute(s) Non-stop

i Total duration- 12 hour(s) and 6 minute(s) including layover(s

{Status Confirmed - Delta Air Lines Record Locator _
{Equipment: Canadair Regional Jet 900

[*Operated By: Endeavor Air Dba Delta Connection

[Scat: D4aA ing) Confimed
IFF Number: PRUITT/EDWARD S

iDistance: 5332 miles / B55 GAR kilemeters ;
ICO2 Emissions: 234 08 Ibs/106 4 kgs ] . __J

HOTEL - Thursday, November 30 2017

{Staybridge Stes Downtown
|Address. 201 E Locust Street
Des Maines, IA 50309
United States
Tel 1 (515) 280-3828
IFax +1 (515) 260-3829
|Check In/Check Out Thursday, Novermber 30 2017 - Frday December 12017
|Status Confirmed
INumber of Persons: 1
Number of Rooms: 1
Number of Nights: 1
|Rate per night USD 109 00 puus tax and ary additional fees
Guaranteed: Yes

{CO2 Emissions: er night 1s approximalely 63 .8 Ibsi29 xgs

Additional Information: RFQUEST NONSMOKING KING CD-GOVERNMENT RATE

Remarks

TOR 24/7 TRAVEL ASSISTANCE PLEASE CONTACT

THF BCD TRAVEL TEAM AT 1 BBE-964- 1346

FOR QUTSIDE THE US CALL COLLECT 77C-829-260¢

FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED- PLEASE DIAL 711

TO ACCESS RELAY SERVICE- PROVIDE PHONE

NUMBER OF 1 568-964-1346 TO ACCESS TRAVEL

DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE FY 15 GOVERNMENT CITY PAIR

PROGRAMI/CPP YOUR AIR RESERVATIONS ARE SUBJECTTO

;'A\:C._ LLATION BY THE AIRLINES IF NOT TICKETED AT LEAST
HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE

1 EASE ENSURE ALL NECESSARY APPROVALS ARE PROCESSED IN

£ ORDANCE WITH YOUR AGENCYS BUSINESS RULES BUT NOLESS

;3 BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENSURE TICKETING

HOUR CANCELLATION RULE DOES NOT APPLY 10

N NATIONAL RESERVATIONS UNLESS YOUR TRIP HAS DOMESTIC

CONNECTIONS ON MORE THAN ONE AIRLINE OR THESE

RESERVATIONS REQUIRE SEPARATE AIR TICKETS

2, 243 58 USD

| Air ' " Cae Hotel ' Rail ~ Other |
122 08 USD




: . Refund restrictions Change restrictions . ; i

Vendor Fare information before departure after ticketing Ticket information
f,m-‘ ekl REFUND CHANGE

PP ) ) RESTRICTIONS MAY RESTRICTIONS MAY
jfr’\!\ddnﬁ 30Nay USD 1,181.20 APPLY APPLY
| Air Totar REFUND CHANGE
iDL587 1" 30Nov USD 940.30 RESTRICTIONS MAY RESTRICTIONS MAY
[DL35613" 30Noy : APPLY APPLY

iAJI quotes are provider quotes excluding possible taxes and charges en route Currency conversions shown in
|this itinerary receipt are done using the bank rate applicable at the date shown in the header of this document Please note that some
local taxes and charges may be invoiced during your trip and cannot be shown at time of reservation.

Advice to Passengers
Transportation of Hazardous Materials

Federa! law forbuds the carriage of hazardous matenal aboard the aircraft in your luggage, or on your person A violation can result in 5
Years mpriscnment and penalties of $250,000 or more (49 ) S.C 5124} Hazardous materials include explosives compressed gases
flammable hauids and salids oxichzers, poisons corrosives and radioactive materials

Forbidden Dangerous Items Examples:

Paints iighter fiud, fireworks. tear gases, oxygen bottles and radiopharmaceuticals There are special exceptions for small quantities (up
10 70 ounces total) of medicinal and toilet articles carned in your luggage and certain smoking matenals carnied on your person For
further information. contact your arrhne representative

Note Spate battenies and fuel cells are not permitted in checked or hold baggage These items MUST be packed in carry-on baggage |If
¥our carry-on bag is gate checked. the spare battenies and fuel cells must be removed and carned in the cabin
Emaii generated on 15Nov/7 47 PM UTC
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